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Cenkos Securities ple
Report and financial statements 2007
Highlights

Financial Highlights

Revenue up 65% to £53 § million (2006 £32 7 mullion)

Profit before tax for the year based on the figures presented within the attached preliminary information are up 14% to
£23 8 mrllion (2006 £20 8 million)

Profit before tax for the year 15 up 81% to £23 5 mullion (2006 £13 0 million) based on the pro forma accounts set out in
the operating and financial review

Underlying diluted EPS up 26% to 20 4p per share from 16 2p per share This figure has been adjusted for the non-
recurring 1tems so as to give a better view of the Group’s performance on an on-going basis (see note 11)

Diluted EPS up 40% to 22 6p per share from 16 2p per share

Other gains of £1 7 mullion has been recogmsed 1n the accounts relating to the profit on the part disposal of our
Guernsey based subsidiary

The board proposes a final dividend of 12p per share This makes an annual dividend of 22p per share and reflects the
Company’s dividend policy of having a low dividend cover, reflecting the cash generative nature of the business  Equally the dividend
levels take account of regulatory capital requirements and are set so as not to constrain the growth of the business

Business Highlights
Continued success 1n attracting new mstitutional and corporate clients
The new teams recruited 1n the second half of 2006 have made a sigmificant contribution to the present set of results
The successful flotation of our Guernsey based subsidiary on the Channel Island stock exchange and part disposal of our

The establishment of a fund management operation, recruitment of a team charged with setting up a private chent
operation 1n Jersey

Delaying tactics by target company forced us to withdraw from a bid for Close Brothers Group ple
Andrew Stewart — Chief Executive Officer commented

“Ths set of strong results clearly demonstrate that the Cenkos business model works and whlst successfully expanding our Group we
have managed to mamtain the partnership ethos throughout all the businesses

Whilst the markets in which we operate are difficult at the moment the skill and commitment of our employees reduce the impact of
these conditions and indeed give rise to opportunities”
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Cenkos Securities plc

The Board of Directors

John Hodson
Independent Chawrman and Chairrman of Nonunations Comnmuttee

John was appointed as Chairman of the Company in September 2006 John has over 35 years’ experience in banking, having joined
Singer & Friedlander Group m 1970 as a Private Client Portfolio Manager Subsequently, John progressed through the ranks to
become Chairman and Chief Executive of Singer & Friedlander Group, before leaving in 2004 He currently holds a number of non-
executive directorships

Andrew Stewart

Chief Executive Officer

Andrew 1s the founder shareholder of the Company and has served as Chief Executive Officer since incorporation Andrew has over 30
years’ experience in the UK secunties industry In 1991 he co-founded Collins Stewart, subsequently hsting i1t on the London Stock
Exchange with a market capitalisation on listing of approximately £326 million Andrew started his career as a stockbroker n 1969
with Simon & Coates, where he became a senior partner  Simon & Coates was acquired by Chase Manhattan Bank and he became
chief executive of Chase Manhattan Securities unttl the launch of Cellins Stewart

Simon Melhng

Group Finance Director and Chief Operating Officer

Simon was appointed as the Company’s Finance Director in September 2006 Simon has 20 years' experience in the banking and
securities industry and 1s a Chartered Accountant, having qualified with Peat Marwick Mitchell in 1988 He subsequently joined the
Singer & Friediander Group, ultimately becoming Director of Group Financial Services In 2001 Simon joined Collins Stewart and was
appointed Chief Operating Officer of the Private Chient Division in 2003, a position he held until March 2005 In April 2005 Simon
was appointed as Finance Director and Chief Operating Officer of Capital Accumulation Limited, which owned the Interactive Investor
financial portal and Moneywise magazine

James Durkin

Executive Diwrector

James jomed the Group as head of the corporate broking team in March 2005 and was appointed as executive director in October
2006 James has over 20 years’ experience in the UK securities industry Prior to joining the Group, James worked at Collins Stewart
He has worked extensively on the origination and execution of corporate finance transactions across a range of industries including
nsurance, property, financials and utilities

Paul Roy

Non-Executive Director, Chairman of the Remuneration Commitiee and acting Chawman of the Audit Committee

Paul has been a non-executive Director since the Company commenced trading 1 April 2005 Paul has over 35 years’ experience in
the banking and securities industry He 1s a founder of NewSmuth Capital Partners, and was previously Co-President of Mernli Lynch’s
Global Markets and Investment Banking division with the responsibility for the firm’s worldwide Investment Banking, Debt and
Equity Markets businesses Paul joined Merrill Lynch in 1995 when Merrill Lynch acquired Smith New Court, where he was Chief
Executive Officer He 1s also a nen-executive director of Benfield Group
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Cenkos Securities plc

Chairman's Statement

It gives me great pleasure to announce a very strong set of results for the year ended 31 December 2007 This 1s the first full year of
trading since we floated on the Altemative Investment Market (AIM) in October 2006 Revenue has increased by 65% from £327
million to £53 8 mithon This increase 1s more impressive given that the comparison 1s made against a thirteen month period and that it
was achieved whilst the problems of the "credit crunch” were significantly affecting the markets in which we operate The strength of
these results [ believe reflect the fact that by the addition of high quality new teams tn the latter part of 2006 and 2007, we have
diversified our earmings This also bodes well for the future These teams include ones specialising in investment funds, small cap
companies, mstitutional equities, fund management 1n the UK and wealth management 1n Jersey During the year our teams completed
36 transactions raising some £1 7 billion of funds for our clients These fund raisings covered a number of industry sectors including
media, clean energy, technology and investment funds

At 31 December 2007 we had a client base which includes 72 {2006 53) listed companies with a combined market capitalisation of
approximately £10 2 billion (2006 £8 billon) This represents a net increase of 19 chents during the year It 15 very much the
Group’s Intention to continue to enlarge this base by adding good quality busmesses that meet our strict take on procedures The
present downturn 1n markets 1 our view increases our abihity to recruit further teams who have proven track records and who will
respond to the Cenkos environment

In the second half of the year we, along with our partner Landsbank: Islands hf, mounted a much pubhicised bid for Close Brothers
Group plc We spent a considerable amount of time m putting this offer together and I am pleased to report it had the full support of
both our equity and debt providers Our approach was welcomed by a number of significant shareholders 1n and employees of Close
Brothers Group plc We were therefore extremely disappointed that the transaction could not be completed and we note the movement
in Close Brothers Group plc’s shares since our withdrawal We will continue to look for other businesses where there can be
sigmficant shareholder value creation by implementing the Cenkos business model within the target companies

At the time of announcing our interim results to 30 June 2007 [ discussed the uncertainty caused by concerns over the US sub-prime
market, a market to which we have no direct exposure In most people's views general market conditions have deteriorated further
since | made these comments Whilst Cenkos 1s not immune from these uncertainties and the resulting lack of confidence within the
investor community, we have an exciting pipelme which, allied with our tow fixed cost base and an overall remuneration package
heavily skewed towards performance, we are 1n a better position than most to deal with such events

As I have mentioned before, the Directors intend to retain sufficient profits to meet the Group's regulatory capital requirements and
ntend only to retain further profits where they consider that attractive investment opportunities have been identified, which should be
financed by the Group's internal resources The Board are proposing a final dividend of 12p per share this equals a total dividend of
22p per share If approved at the Company’s AGM on 27 May 2008 we ntend paying this dividend on 5 June 2008 to all shareholders
on the register at 9 May 2008 In the view of your Board, after this distribution the Group still has sufficient funds to pursue its growth
strategy and meet its regulatory capital obligations

John Hodson
Chairman
20 March 2008
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Cenkos Securities plc

Financial review
Fmmancial Review

In order to provide greater clarity about the 2007 and 2006 performance, set out below 1s unaudited pro forma financial information

The pro forma statement of profits has been prepared to illustrate the effect on the profits of the Group 1f all individual members of
Cenkos Securities LLP had been employed by the Group during the period to 31 December 2006 and year to 31 December 2007 On
the basis of these pro forma figures revenue 1n the year ended 31 December 2007 rose by 65% to £53 8 mullion (13 month period to 31

December 2006 £32 7 million) and profit before tax increased by 81% to £23 5 million (13 month period to 31 December 2006 £13 0
million)

Pro forma Unaudited
1 January 07 1 December 08

to to
31 December (7 31 December 06

£ £
Continuing Operations
Revenue 53,791,053 32,670,329
Administrative expenses (33,960,937) (20,477,994)
Operating profit 19,830,116 12,192,335
Investment revenues — interest receivable 1,997,303 811,526
Finance costs — interest payable (13,686) (13,740)
Other gains and losses 1,708,518 -
Profit before tax 23,522,251 12,990,121
Tax (7,056,863) (3,978,747)
Profit for the year 16,465,388 9,011,374
Profit for period
Attributable to
Equity holders of the parent 16,551,534 9,011,374
Minority interests (86,146) -

16,465,388 9,011,374

Earnings per share
Basic 22 8p 16 2p

Diluted 22 6p 16 2p

In the statements for cach period the administrative expenses have been increased by the amount of the minority interest related to
Cenkos LLP (31 December 2007 £296,167, 31 December 2006 £7,762,584) as this would be the estimated increase in the Group’s
costs 1f all members of Cenkos LLP were to be employed by the Group As at the 31 December 2007 the final partner resigned and
was employed by Cenkos Securities plc
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Cenkos Securities plc

Financial review (continued)

We are delighted by this year’s performance with earmings being up 83% to £16 5 mullion from £9 0 million  The table below sets out
the various income sireams which make up our total revenue

1 January 07 1 December 05

to to
31 December 07 31 December 06

£ £
Placing fees 32,146,030 21,408,581
Corporate Finance Fees 10,109,268 4,362,676
Commission income 7,679,972 2,210,026
Market Making 1,969,021 3,415,943
Wealth Management 1,886,762 1,273,103

53,791,033 32,670,329

This table demonstrates the point made n the Chairman’s statement concerning the growing diversification of income and whilst
placing fees are still a major component of our revenue, M&A Corporate Finance fees and commisston income from secondary trading
have grown significantly The Board 1s proposing a final dividend of 12 p per share The level of dividend payout reflects the policy
set by the Board which was set out m our last annual report and accounts

Corporate broking and advisory

We have seen another year of growth, not only i turnover but 2lso 1n the number of transactions completed and funds raised We
continue to grow the number of retained corporate chients and have a clear defined strategy in place to attract new clients  The Group
was nominated adviser or corporate broker to 45 (2006 32) companies as at 31 December 2007 During the year, the Group also
raised some £ 1 1 billion (2006 £0 8 billion) for its chients During the year we have continued to add staff to these teams which we
believe will enable us to organically grow this revenue area

Institutional equities

The institutional equities team currently provides research driven investment recommendations to istitutional chients At present, the
team has particular expertise 1n the business services and consumer sectors, having recruited professionals who were previously top
ranked analysts n these sectors Given that this activity 15 affected by the move to unbundled services it 1s encouraging to note that the
research produced 1s perceived by clients to be important to them and a number have now elected to pay for research separately n
addition to paymg commussion The success of this team has contributed to the significant increase in commisston income during the
year

Market Making

The Group has market making capabilities to support the other services that it provides to its clients The Group makes markets in the
securities of all companies where 1t has a broking relationship, its strategy being to take small positions in a wide range of stocks,
thereby providing liquidity The Group does not engage n propriety trading and, applies a range of position limits and monitoring
procedures to any positions taken By following this strategy we have not experienced significant losses on our market making
positions as a result of the recent instablity in world stock markets
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Cenkos Securities plc

Financial review (continued)

Investment Funds

In 2006, the Group recruited an Investment Funds Team Thts team provides a broad range of services including corporate broking,
corporate finance, market making, and sales, with a sole focus on investment funds They act as counterparty for a large number of
investment fund vestors, and have a detailed knowledge of their asset allocation strategies enabling successful secondary
distributions and primary sales The Group currently makes markets 1n approximately 200 (2006 200) investment fund securities, and
by 31 December 2007, the Group had been appointed as corporate broker to 27 (2006 14) investment funds raising over £0 6 bttlion
(2006 £0 1 billion), having completed 7 (2006 2} transactions

Offshore wealth management and stockbroking services

Offshore wealth management and stockbroking services are primarily provided through Cenkos Channel Islands Limited a 50 per cent
owned subsidiary of the Company, which 1s based in Guernsey Varying levels of stockbroking services, from discretionary to
execution-only, are provided primarily to high net-worth individuals, and also to financial intermediaries and institutions  The business
during the year has grown both in terms of the number of clients and funds managed These now stand at 530 (2006 272) and £186
million (2006 £147 milhion) respectively We have now opened up an office in Jersey servicing the stockbroking requirements of high
net worth private clients on that Island The office 15 staffed by expenenced professionals recruited from Rathbones and we are in the
process of recrurting a further teams of brokers

In addition to the significant progress made during the year, we successfully floated the company on the Channel Island Stock
Exchange We feel that this 1s an important step 1n the history of the company as 1t has created the only quoted broker on the 1slands,
serving the needs of that community It also shows how we enable the worker-owners of the business to be incentivised 1in a way that
aligns their mterests with the shareholders' During the process of listing, we took the opportunity to realise some of the value that had
been created and reduced our holding from 75% to 50%

Fund Management Business

During the year through a subsidiary, Cenkos Fund Management Ltd we set up a fund management business This operation already
has an mvestment management agreement with an AIM quoted fund, which has a market capitahisation of circa £60 rmllion  The fund,
The Rapid Realisation Fund Ltd, specialises in making investments in pre-ipo compantes The team we have recrured to run this
business has a well established track record in this particular area  Whilst we believe that this business will be a valuable contributer to
the Group 1n the future 1t 1s unhkely to make a positive contribution to the group until 2008

Balance Sheet

As can be seen from the balance sheet, the investment fund team uses (and will continue to use) sigmficant levels of capital to take
position 1n the shares of quoted investment funds These positions primarily facihitate institutional client trading and support the
strategies of 1ts investment fund clients  As the investment funds business grows, the level of capital used 15 expected to mcrease

As mentioned before, during the year, we have increased the amount of secondary trading we undertake This has caused a sigmficant
increase 1n both our trade receivables and payables The amounts included represent outstanding trades at the balance sheet date  The
balance sheet also shows a healthy increase 1n our cash resources, especially given the mcrease in secondary trading pos:tions
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Financial review (continued)

People

We have continued to mvest 1n our staff whilst mamntaining a tight control over our overhead base and are looking to acquire further
high quality teams and businesses Like our present teams, we belteve that these teams should be rewarded by a mixture of bonus and
equity based payments that align their interests with those of our shareholders We have assembled an excellent team and I would hke
to thank them all for their achievements and hard work We have made a commitment to grow the business and we look forward to
their continued support

Close Brothers Group plc (“Close”)

In November 2007 we, together with our partners Landsbanki Islands hf made an indicative cash offer at a substantial premum to the
then share price for the entire equity of Close, as we believed a new incentivisation of the management of the subsidiaries would lead
to creating value and removing excessive costs The directors of the company refused to meet with us n spite of engaging with other

parties who had not launched any bid at any price

In January 2008, 1n spite of the turbulent markets we had the consideration firmly in place to increase our bid It quickly became
obvious that 1n the period from November that some Close directors had sought to undermine the Cenkos approach with many of their
staff to enable them to continue to dismiss the approach and had little intention of pursuing this to a conclusion

1 am saddened by the total reluctance of Close to even talk to us whilst this was clearly against the expressed wishes of a significant

number of their shareholders
We are a smail company without large corporate overhead departments and therefore conducted a considerable amount of work on this

takeover internally The majority of our 'costs’ were personal ones but that said we incurred fees relating to the bid of approximately
£841,000 which have been fully expensed 1 2007

Outlook

Whilst the markets in which we operate are difficult at the moment, the skill and commitment of our employees reduce the impact of
these conditions and indeed give rise to opportumities and this 15 reflected in an encouraging pipeline We will continue to expand our
corporate client base and believe that our ability to attract high quality individuals will serve the Group well in 1ts objective of being a
first class, relationship based stock broking business

Andrew Stewart
Chief Executive Officer
20 March 2008
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Directors' Report

The directors present their report on the affairs of the Group, together with the financial statements and auditors’ report, for the year
ended 31 December 2007

Principal Activities

The Cenkos Group 1s an independent, specialist nstitutional securities group focused on UK small and mid-cap companies and
mvestment funds The Group’s principal activities currently comprise corporate finance, corporate broking, institutional equities,
market making, and high net-worth private client stockbroking The parent carries out all the activities with the exception of the last

Business Review and Future Developments

A review of the Group’s operations and performance during the financial year, setting out the position at the year end, significant
changes during the year and providing an :ndication of the outlook for the future, 1s contained n the Financial review

Results and Dividends

The Consolidated Income Statement for the year 1s set out on page 23
An interim dividend of 10p per ordinary share was paid to shareholders on 1 November 2007 (2006 100p per ordinary share)

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of 12p per Ordmary share 1n respect of the year ended 31 December 2007
(2006 £ml) Subject to approval at the Annual General Meeting to be held on 27 May 2008, the dividend will be paid on 5 June 2008

Directors

The names of the directors of the Company appear on page 2 The directors have served throughout the year
Anthony Hobson served as a director until his resignation from the Board on 31 October 2007

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association, John Hodson and Simon Melling will retire by rotation at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting and, being ehigible, will offer themselves for re-election

Diurectors’ Interest

The 1nterests of those persons who were directors of the Company at 31 December 2007 1n the share capital of the Company are
disclosed 1n the Directors’ Remuneration Report set out ¢n pages 17 to 20

Share Capital

The authorised share capital of the Company 1s £2,000,000 comprising of 179,185,700 ordinary shares of 1p each and 20,814,300 B
shares of 1p each

As at 31 December 2007 the 1ssued share capital of the Company was £725,936 70 This compnised of 53,909,370 ordinary shares of
Ip each which are admitted to trading on AIM, and 18,684,300 B shares of 1p each which are not admitted to trading on AIM  All
shares have equal voting rights

During the year, 2,130,000 B shares of 1p each were converted into 2,130,000 Ordinary shares of 1 p each
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Cenkos Securities ple
Directors' Report (continued)
Significant Shareholdings

In addition to the current directors’ interests shown on page 19, the directors have been nonfied that the following shareholders had
mterests 1n 3% or more of the Company’s share capital at 20 March 2008

Percentage

interest as at 31

Registered Holder Notes Number of and class of share December 07 (a)
Cenkos Securities (Trustees) Limited (b) 19,672,630 - Consisting of 988,330 Ordinary and 18,684,300 B 27 10%

shares

Paul Hodges 5,665,000 Ordinary shares 7 80%
Amvescap plc 4,449,000 Ordinary shares 613%
Charlie Ricketts {c) 2,833,550 B shares 390%
Nick Wells 2,500,000 Ordinary shares 344%

(a) Percentage of the Company’s Ordinary and B shares combined

{b) These share are held as a nominee on behalf of certain employees of the Group
() These shares are included mn these held by Cenkos Securities (Trustees) Limuted as a nominee
Employee Share Trust

The Group currently operates one Employee Benefit Share Trust, Cenkos Securities EBT, which administers the Cenkos Securities ple
share schemes as Trustee At 31 December 2007, the Trust held no shares (2006 £mil}

Employment Policies

The Group’s employment policies are based on a commutment to equal opportunities from the selection and recruitment process
through to tramming, development, appraisal and promotion Also, employees are encouraged to participate in the success of the Group
through a performance based incentive scheme incorporating bonus and share option arrangements Employees are kept informed of
progress at regular review meetings

Charitable and Polstical Donations

During the year the Group made charitable donations amounting to £16,280 (2006 £21,390) The Group did not make any political
donations (2006 - £n1l)

Trade Payment Policy

It 15 the Group’s pohcy to settle debts with 1ts creditors on a umely basis, taking nto consideration the terms and conditions offered by
each supplier The number of supplier days outstanding at the year end, based on the average monthly outstanding Group creditor
batances, was 9 days (2006 S days)
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Cenkos Securities plc
Directors' Report (continued)

Directors’ and Officers’ Liability Insurance

The Company purchases and maintains liability insurance for its Directors’ and Officers’ as permitted by the Companies Act 1985
Disclosure of relevant Audit Information
Each of the persons who 1s a director at the date of approval of this report confirms that

so far as they are aware, there 15 no relevant audit information of which the Company's auditors are unaware, and

they have taken all the steps that he ought to have taken as a director in order to make themselves aware of any relevant audit
information and to estabhsh that the Company's auditors are aware of that information
This confirmation 1s given and should be interpreted i accordance with the provisions of section 234ZA of the Companies Act 1985
Auditors
Deloitte & Touche LLP have expressed their willingness to continue 1n office as auditors and n accordance with Section 385 of the
Companies Act 1985 a resolution to reappoint Deloitte & Touche LLP as auditors of the Company wtll be proposed at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting
Annual General Meeting

The Annual General meeting of the Company will be held at 6 7 8 Tokenhouse Yard, London, EC2R 7AS on 27 May 2008 at 12 00
noon A copy of the Notice of meeting together with an explanation of the resolutions to be proposed 1s shown on pages [X] to [X]

Approved by the Board of Directors on 20 March 2008 and signed on its behalf by

S

Stephen Doherty
Company Secretary
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Statement of Directors Responsibilities

The directors are responsible for prepanng the Annual Report and the financial statements n accordance with applicable law and
regulations

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year The directors elected to prepare the Group
and parent company financial statements m accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the
European Union The financial statements are also required by law to be properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act
1985

International Accounting Standard 1 requires that financial statements present fairly for each financial year the Company's financial
position, financial performance and cash flows This requires the faithful representation of the effects of transactions, other events and
conditions in accordance with the definitions and recogmtion criteria for assets, liabilities, income and expenses set out i the
International Accounting Standards Board's "Framework for the preparation and presentation of financial statements' In virtually all
circumstances, a fair presentation witl be achieved by compliance with all applicable IFRSs  Directors are also required to

properly select and apply accounting policies,

present mformation, including accounting policies, in a manner that provides relevant, reliable, comparable and understandable
information, and

provide additional disclosures when compliance with the specific requirements 1 IFRSs 15 nsufficient to enable users to
understand the impact of particular transactions, other events and conditions on the entity's financial position and financial
performance

The directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial
position of the Company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 1985 They are also
responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud
and other iregularities

The directors are responsible for the mantenance and integrity of the corporate and financial information included on the Company’s
website Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ from
legislation 1n other junisdictions
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Corporate Governance Statement
Introduction

The Group 1s not subject to the Combined Code, which 1s obliged to be adopted by companies admitted to the Official List The
directors do, however, fully support high standards of corporate governance and intend to comply with the Combined Code, msofar as
practicable given the Group's size and nature, and will follow the recommendations on corporate governance made by the Quoted
Company Alhance (“QCA’™) The Group has therefore decided to disclose the following information relating to corporate governance

The role of the Board

The directors collectively bring a broad range of business experience to the Board and this is considered essential for the effective
management of the Group The Board 1s responsible for strategic and major operational 1ssues affecting the Group It reviews financial
performance, regulatory comphance and monitors key performance indicators and will consyder any matters of significance to the
Group mcluding corporate activity Certain matters can only be decided by the Board and these are contained in the Schedule of
Matters Reserved to the Board The Board also delegates certain responstbilities to Commuttees of the Board, the Board reviews the
decisions of these Commuttees at each of s meetings The day to day management of the Group’s business 1s delegated to the
executive directors

The composition of the Board
The Board currently consists of three executive and three non-executive directors, whose biographies can be found on page 3

Chairman

The non-executive Chairman 1s John Hodson He 1s responsible for the leadership of the Board and ensuring the effective running and
management of the Board He 1s also responsible for the Board’s oversight of the Group’s affairs, which includes ensuring that the
directors receive accurate, timely and clear information, ensuring the effective contribution of the non-executive directors and
implementing effective communication with shareholders

Chief Executive

The Chief Executive 1s Andrew Stewart He s responsible for the executive leadership of the busimess This includes monitoring
business performance and recommending to the Board opportunities in developing long term sharehclder value

Roles of Chawrman and Chief Executive Officer
The roles of Chairman and Chief Executive are separated, ensuring a division of authenty and responsibthity at the most senior level
within the Company

Non-executive Directors

The Board currently has one mmdependent non-executive director The independent director brings independent judgement, knowledge
and expenence to the Board

Sentor Independent Director

The Board has agreed not to appoint a Senior Independent Director Given the size of the orgamisation and the policy of active
dialogue maintained with institutional shareholders by senior management, the Board 1s of the opinion that the appointment of a Senior
Independent Director would not assist further in communication with shareholders

Election and re-election of Directors

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association, the directors are obliged to retire by rotation and are eligible for re-election
at the third annual general meeting after the annual general meeting at which they were elected Any director appomted by the Board
holds office only until the next annual general meeting, when he 15 ehigible for election At the forthcoming Annual General Meeting
John Hodson and Simon Melling will seek re-election to the Board

Board Meetings and Information to the Board
Before each Board meeting the directors receive comprehensive papers and reports on the 1ssues to be discussed at the meeting In
addition to Board papers, directors are provided with relevant information between meetings The Board currently meets bi-monthly
and at other times as necessary during the course of the year
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Cenkos Securities plc

Corporate Governance Statement (continued)

Attendance at Meetings

Board Meeting Audit Remuneration  * Nermination
Committee Commuttee Committee
Total number of meetings in the year 10 3 3 -
John Hodson 10 3 3 -
Simon Melling 10 - - -
Paul Roy 9 3 -
Andrew Stewart 10 - - -
James Durkin 10 - - -
Anthony Hobson (served as a director of the Company unul 31 October 2007) 5 3 3 -

*During the year the Nomination Committee did not meet, however all the duties performed by this Commuttee were undertaken by the
full Board within the normal scheduled Board meetings

Support to the Board

Any director wishing to do so may take independent professional advice at the expense of the Company All directors are able to
consult with the company secretary who 1s responsible for ensuring that Board procedures are followed

Board Performance Evaluation
The Board does not feel that at this stage of the current development of the Group, the Board needs to undertake a formal performance
evaluation of the Board or its Cormittees, however this will continue to be reviewed annually

Board Committees

The Board has a supporting committee structure i lime with the Combined Code The Board has three commuttees, namely, the Audit
Committee, the Remuneration Commuttee and the Nomunation Commuttee, as described below A summary of the terms of reference of
these Committees can be viewed on the Company’s website (www cenkos com)

Audit Commuttee
The Audit Commuttee comprises all the non-executive directors  Until his resignation from the Board on 31 October 2007 Anthony
Hobson chaired the Commuttee  After this date Paul Roy undertook the chaurmanship of the Commuttee
This Commattee has the following responsibilities
The monitoring of the Group’s internal control environment,

The assessment of the Group’s financial nisks (including market risk in refation to the Group's market making activities) and plans
for mitigating these risks,

Review of the Group’s financial statements, reports and announcements and the accounting policies that underlie them, on behalf
of the Board,

The recommendation to the Board on the appointment and remuneration of the external auditors,

The momtoring of the independence of the external auditors and the establishment of a policy for the use of the auditors for non
audit work, and

The monitoring of the need for an Internal Audit resource
The Commuttee reports to the Board on all these 1ssues 1dentifying any matters 1n respect of which 1t considers that action or
improvement 1s needed, and making recommendations as to the steps to be taken

The Commuittee usually meets four times a year Other directors, members of staff and the external auditors are invited to attend these
meetings, as appropriate The Commuttee reports to the Board on the Company’s financial results, having examined the accounting
policies on which they are based and ensured comphance with relevant accountimg standards In addition, 1t reviews the scope and
results of the external audit, its cost effectiveness and the independence and objectivity of the external auditors To this end, the Audit
Commuttee have stated as an objective that fees paid to the auditor for non-audit work should not exceed the fees for audit work,
without prior approval
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Cenkos Securities plc
Corporate Governance Statement (continued)

Due to the size of the Group, the monitoring of the Group’s activities by the complhiance department and the hands-on approach by the
executive directors, the Board does not feel the need to establish a dedicated internal audit function at the present time, however this
will continue to be reviewed annually

Remuneration Commitiee

Full details of the composition and work of the Remuneration Commuttee 1s provided i the Directors’ Remuneration Report on pages
17 to 20

Nommations Comm:ttee

The Nominations Commuttee, which comprises the non-executive directors, 1s chaired by John Hodson It considers appointments to
the Board and 1s responsible for nominating candidates to fill Board vacancies and for making recommendations on the Board
composition

During the year the commuttee did not meet, however the full Board reviewed the structure, size and composition (including the skills,
knowledge and experience of the Board) and considered appointments to the Board Where appropriate the Commnttee uses external
advisors to facilitate searches for potential candidates, and a wide range of backgrounds are considered for appointment to the Board

Sharehelder relations

The Company places a great deal of importance on communicating with 1ts shareholders and endeavours to keep shareholders imformed
through press releases, the Company’s website and Interim and Annual Reports All shareholders are encouraged to attend, and are
given at least 21 days’ notice of the Annual General Meeting, at which an opportunity 1s provided to ask questions The Chief
Executive and Chairman are also 1 regular contact with the Company’s major nstitutional mvestors throughout the year and they are
responsible for ensuring that shareholders’ views are communicated to the Board as a whole

Auditor’s independence

The Audit Committee and the external auditors, Deloitte & Touche LLP, have safeguards in place to avoid the possibility that the
auditors’ objectivity and mdependence could be compromised These safeguards include the auditors’ report to the Audit Commuittee
on the actions they take to comply with the professional and regulatory requirements and best practice designed to ensure their
independence from Cenkos Secunties plc

The overall performance and the independence of the auditors are reviewed annually by the Audit Committee taking into account views
of management The Audit Committee also has discussions with the auditors without management being present on the adequacy of
contrels and on any judgemental areas

The annual appontment of our auditors by shareholders in General Meeting 1s a fundamental safeguard to auditor independence, but
beyond this, appropriate consideration is given to whether additional work performed by the auditors may be appropriate for sound
commercial and practical reasons, mcluding confidentiality Examples of work that would fall into this category include regulatory
advice, taxation services and financial due diligence work The Audit Commuttee also give due consideration to appeinting other firms
where 1t 1s felt that the impact of an assignment may compromise the independence of the auditors

The level of audit and non-audit fees charged by Deloittes & Touche 15 set out in note 7

Internal Control and Risk Management

The Board confirms that there 1s an ongoing process for identifying, evaluating and managing the sigmificant risks faced by the Group,
which has been 1n place for the period and up to the date of approval of the financial statements The process has been reviewed by the
Board

The directors are responsible for maintaining the Group’s system of internal control and for reviewing 1ts effectiveness  The system of
internal control 1s designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives, as such 1t can provide
only reasonable but not absolute assurance against material misstatement ot loss
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Cenkos Securities plc

Corporate Governance Statement (continued)

Market risk exposure

The Group 1s exposed to market risk arising from its short-term positions in predominantly market making stocks The Group manages
market nsk by establishing individual stock hmuts and overall trading book hmits There are daily procedures in place to monitor the
utilisation of these lints

Foreign Currency and interest rate risk

The Group does not have any material dealings in foreign currency, the majority of transactions are in UK based equities and hence
denommated in sterling Neither does the Group have any significant exposure to movements in interest rate Credit nsk 1s referred to
n note 23

Repurational risk

The Group believes that one of the greatest risks to the Group comes from the potential loss of its reputation Whulst entrepreneurial
employees are encouraged to develop new chents and streams of revenue, all new business 1s subject to a rigorous appraisal process
from the New Business Committee to ensure that 1ts meets the Group’s strict criteria

Operational risk

Operational risk 1s the risk that the Group suffers a loss directly or indirectly from mnadequate or failed nternal processes, people,
systems or from external events Compliance and senior management closely ensure that any significant operational risks and therr
controls are continually reviewed and assessed, and where applicable corrective action plans are put in place

Employee risk

The Group's employees are 1ts greatest asset and the future success of the Group depends on the Group’s ability to attract and retain
high quality executives and employees The Group seeks to mimmize this risk by rewardmg employees through an overall
remuneration package which 1s heavily skewed towards performance and share based payments which align the interests of the
employees and shareholders

Business conntnuty risk

Contsnuity planning 1s in place across the business m order to sustain operations with a mumimum of disruption with a combmation of
business continuity planning, duplicated infrastructure and remote facihties Regular testing of the business continuity plan 1s
undertaken

As an organisation the management of risk 1s embedded n our culture, n the way we operate and the way we manage all aspects of our
business

Going Concern

After making enquiries, the directors have reasonable expectation that the Group has adequate resources to continue in operational
existence for the foreseeable future For this reason, they continue to adopt the going cencern basis in preparing financial statements

This report was approved by the Board of Directors on 20 March 2008 and signed on 1ts behalf by

#=F

Stephen Doherty
Company Secretary
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Cenkos Securities plc

Directors' remuneration report
Introduction

The directors have voluntanly chosen to prepare a Directors’ Remuneration Report The Report 1s not intended to comply with the
disclosure requirements of Schedule 7A of the Companies Act, 1985 and 15 not subject to audit

Remuneration Committee

Membership of the Remuneration Commuttee 1s hmuted to non-executive directors only The present members are Paul Roy and John
Hodson Anthony Hobson served as a member of the Commuttee until 31 October 2007 Paul Roy 1s the Chairman of the Commuttee

The Commuttee meets as and when required mn order to ensure that 1t discharges its duties in determining the remuneration policy for
the Company During the year, the Committee engaged MCG Consulting, to advise them on certain aspects of remuneration of the
executive directors including a market review of remuneration packages

Duties of the Committee
The mamn duties of the Commuttee are to

Determine and agree with the Board the framework or broad policy for the remuneration of the executive directors of the
Company or such other members of the executive management as 1t 1s designated to constder,

Within the terms of the agreed policy, determme the total individual remuneration package of each executive director
mcluding where appropriate, basic salaries, annual performance awards, share and option based incentives,

Review the remuneration packages of the senlor management,

Consider remuneration schemes to attract and retain employees and where appropriate determine the terms and allocations for
any performance related share or option schemes operated by the Company, and

Review the ongoing appropriateness and relevance of the remuneration policy

The full terms of reference of the Commuttee are available from the Company Secretary A summary of these terms 15 also set out on
the Company’s website www cenkos com

Remuneration Policy

The Group has a policy to attract, motivate and reward individuals of the highest calibre who are commutted to grow the value of the
business and to maximise returns to shareholders This policy 1s as relevant to executive directors as it 1s to employees, and the rewards
of executive directors will be aligned with those of shareholders m reflecting the performance of the Group The reward structure will
aim to reconcile the remuneration arrangements of competitors and the merits of other senior Group employees who are not directors
The Group operates in the investment banking and equities arena where 1t 1s common practice to pay substantial bonuses to those
whose performance 1s outstanding This compensates for basic salaries which are capped at relatively modest levels and for the risk of
little or no bonus n the event of difficult market conditions

Components of Remuneration

Basic Salary
The policy 15 to provide basic salaries which are capped at relatively modest levels
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Cenkos Securities plc

Directors' remuneration report (continued)

Annual Performance Awards

The annual performance award 1s a significant component of the executive directors remuneration Annual performance awards are at
the discretion of the Commuttee, with the exception of James Durkmn whose performance related award 1s pard almost entirely under a
formula based profit sharing arrangement and 1s thus directly linked to the performance of himself and his team

Given the relatively low levels of fixed compensation and the intent to provide an effective financial incentive within the investment
banking arena the Commuttee does not consider 1t appropriate to set a cap on discretionary annual performance awards at individual
levels

In determining the level of award consideration 1s given to matters specific to the Company such as returns to shareholders and the
Company’s profitability Consideration 1s also given to the experience and performance of individual directors and their areas of
responsibility as well as a review of comparable market data being undertaken

Benefits
The Company also provides executive directors with benefits which consist of healthcare cover and life assurance cover These are on
the same basis as all other employees

Directors’ Remuneration

A summary of the total remuneration paid to directors who served during the year 1s set out below

Basic Salary or Annual Benefits in kind  Cash bonusin Total 2007 Total 2006
fees performance respect of
award options held
{Note a)
Notes £000's £000’s £000's £ 000's £ 000's £000's
Andrew Stewart 50 2,000 1 - 2,051 2,176
James Durkin (b) 50 2,110 1 - 2,161 8
Simon Melling (c) 125 500 1 43 669 175
John Hodson (d) 50 - 2 60 112 2]
Paul Roy 35 - - - 35 9
Anthony Hobson (e) 32 - 1 3 36 9
342 4,610 6 106 5,064 2,398

(a) In accordance with the terms and conditions of the grant of options to these directors they have the right to receive a cash bonus
equal to the amount of any dividend per share declared by the Company multiphed by the number of shares n respect of which the
option subsists

(b) Prior to joining the Board James Durkin was a partner in Cenkos LLP and 1n this capacity received a profit share of £ 2,354,950
He joined the Board on 31st October 2006

(¢) Simon MeHing jomed the Board on 4 September 2006

(d) John Hodsen jomed the Board on 29 August 2006

{e) Anthony Hobson joined the Board on 4 October 2006 and resigned from the Board on 31 October 2007

Pension Arrangements

The Company does not operate a pension scheme

Directors’ Service Contracts

No director has a service contract for longer than twelve months and no contract contains provisions for sums to be paid on
tertmnation Copaes of directors’ service contracts will be available for review at the Annual General Meeting
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Cenkos Securities ple

Directors' remuneration report (continued)

Long Term Incentives

The Company has established a Long Term Incentive Plan and a Company Share Option Plan (‘the Schemes’), but as at the date of this
report, no grants had been made under either of these Schemes The Commuttee has responsibility for supervising the Schemes and the
grant of options under its terms The Company’s policy 15 to use the Schemes to attract and retain key senior employees including the
executive directors Any grant of options 15 at the discretion of the Commuttee and will take 1nto account individual performance and
responsibilities Whete appropriate, a grant of options may incorporate a performance criteria

Directors’ Interests in Share Options

The undermentioned directors had interests in options over ordinary shares in the Company as shown below

Options
Options granted exercised 1n the Options lapsed
Name of Director 31 December 07 1n the year year in the year 31 December 06 Exercise Price
John Hodson 600,000 - - - 600,000 70 9p
Simon Melling 427.046 - - - 427,046 140 5p
Anthony Hobson - - - 28,469 28,469 140 5p

Note The first possible exercise date 1s 23 October 2006 and the expiry date 15 23 October 2011

The options held were not granted under the terms and conditions of the Company’s Long Term Incentive Plan or the Company Share
Option Plan These options were granted to the directors before the Company’s admussion to AIM 1n 2006

In accordance with the terms and conditions of the grant of these options the option holder has the right to receive a cash bonus equal
to the amount of any dividend per share declared by the Company multiplied by the number of shares in respect of which the option
subsists The amounts recerved are shown in the Directors Remuneration table on page |8

During the year an ex-gratia payment of £30,700 was made to Anthony Hobson m respect of his lapsed options
Directors® Interests in Ordinary Shares
The undermentioned directors had interests in the Ordinary share capital of the Company as shown below

Percentage interest as at

Name of Director Note 31 December 07 31 December 06 31 December 07

Andrew Stewart a) Beneficial 16,166,670 16,666,670 22 27%
Non-beneficial 500,000 - 069%

James Durkin b) Beneficial 5,625,000 5,625,000 7 75%
Paul Roy <) Non-beneficral - 5,416,670 0 00%

(a) During the year Andrew Stewart transferred 500,000 of his Ordinary shares to The Andrew Stewart Chanitable Trust Andrew 15 a
trustee of this Charitable Trust

(b) As at 31 December 2006, 1,875,000 of these Ordinary shares were held by NewSmith Capital Partners but were subject to an
option that had been granted to James Durkin  The option agreement was agreed at the time of the Company’s admission to AIM
During the year this option was exercised and the title of those shares were transferred to James Durkin

(c) The shares were held by NewSmith Capital Partners at 31 December 2006, of which Paul Roy is a imited partner  The shares were
subject to an option agreement that was agreed to at the tume of the Company's admisston to AIM to certamn semor executives of the
Company During the year these options were exercised and the title of those shares were transferred to those senior executives of the
Company
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Cenkos Securities plc

Directors' remuneration report (continued)
Non-executive Directors

Each non-executive director has a letter of appomtment Non-executtve directors appomntments are subject to the re-election
requirements of the Company’s Articles of Association and are without a fixed term  There are no specific contractual provisions for
non-executive directors to recetve compensation upon early termination

Fees for the Chairman and the other non-executive directors are determined by the Board based on market information Non-executive
directors do not participate in decisions concerning their fees Fees are reviewed annually, although it 1s anticipated that, in the
absence of any significant market movement, fees would remain unchanged for two years

Non-executive directors are reimbursed all reasonable expenses incurred solely in relation to their duties as a non-executive director
The Company provides life and healthcare cover to John Hodson and also provided healthcare cover to Anthony Hobson until 31i
QOctober 2007

Thas report was approved by the Board of Directors on 2¢ March 2008 and signed on 1ts behalf by

Paul Roy
Chairman
Remuneration Commuittee
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Independent Auditors' Report to the members of Cenkos Securities ple

We have audited the group and parent company financial statements (the “financial statements") of Cenkos Secunities plc for the year
ended 31 December 2007, which comprise the Group Income Statement, the Group and Parent Company Balance Sheets, the Group
and Parent Company Cash Flow Statements, the Group and Parent Company Statements of Changes in Equity and the related notes 1
to 24 These financial statements have been prepared under the accounting policies set out theremn

This report 1s made solely to the Company’s members, as a body, in accordance with section 235 of the Companies Act 1985 Our
audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company’s members those matters we are required to state to them in an
auditors’ report and for no other purpose To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibthity to anyone
other than the Company and the Company’s members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The directors’ responsibilities for preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union are set out in the Statement of Directors'
Responsibilities

Our responstbility 1s to audit the financial statements 1n accordance with relevant legal and regulatory requirements and International
Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland}

We report to you our opmion as to whether the financial statements gtve a true and faw view and whether the financial statements have
been properly prepared m accordance with the Companies Act 1985 We also report to you whether m our opinion the information
given 1n the Directors’ Report 1s consistent with the financial statements The information given in the Directors’ Report includes that
specific information presented in the Financial Review that 1s cross referred from the Business Review section of the Directors’ Report
In addition we report to you 1f, m our opimion, the company has not kept proper accounting records, 1f we have not received all the
information and explanations we require for our audit, or if information specified by law regarding directors' remuneration and other
transactions 1s not disclosed

We read the other information contained n the Annual Report as described n the contents section and consider whether 1t 1s consistent
with the audited financial statements We consider the implications for our report 1f we become aware of any apparent misstatements or
material inconsistencies with the financial statements Our responsibilities do not extend to any further information outside the annual
report

Basis of audit opinton

We conducted our audit 1n accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK and lreland) 1ssued by the Auditing Practices
Board An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures n the financial statements [t
also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgments made by the directors i the preparation of the financial
statements, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the group's and company's circumstances, consistently applied
and adequately disclosed

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to
provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement,
whether caused by fraud or other wregularity or error In formmg our opimon we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the
presentation of informatien n the financial statements
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Independent Auditors' Report (continued)

Opinon

In our opinion

the group financial statements give a true and far view, in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union, of the
state of the group's affairs as at 31 December 2007 and of 1ts profit for the year then ended,

the parent company financial statements give a true and fair view, 1n accordance with I[FRSs as adopted by the European
Union as applied in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 1985, of the state of the parent company's affairs as at 31
December 2007,

the financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985, and

the information given 1n the Directors’ Report 1s consistent with the financial statements

>¢Q,Lle‘lf”” 0. L,S

Deloitte & Touche LLP

Chartered Accountants and Reglstered Auditors
London, United Kingdom

20 March 2008
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Cenkos Securities plc

Consolidated income statement
for the year ended 31 December 2007

Revenue
Admimstrative expenses

Operating profit
[nvestment income - interest recelvable
Finance costs - interest payable

Other gains and losses

Profit before tax
Tax

Profit for the year
Attnibutable to

Equity holders of the parent
Minority interests

Earnings per share
Basic

Diluted

All amounts shown in the consolhidated income statement derive from continuing operations of the Group

Notes

Lh

)

11

1 January 07 1 December 05

to to
31 December 07 31 December 06
£ £

53,791,053 32,670,329
(33,664,770) (12,715,410)

20,126,283 19,954,919

1,997,303 811,526
(13,686) (13,740)
1,708,518 -

23,818,418 20,752,705
(7,056,863) (3,978,747)

16,761,555 16,773,958

16,551,534 9,011,374
210,021 7,762,584

16,761,555 16,773,958

22 8p 16 2p

22 6p 16 2p

The profit attributable to the company n the year ended 31 December 2007 was £16,571,015 (13 month period ended 31 December

20006, £8,762,275)
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Cenkos Securities ple

Consolidated balance sheet
31 December 2007

Notes
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 12
Available for sale investments 13
Deferred tax asset 19
Current assets
Trading investments — long posttions 15
Trade and other receivables 16
Cash and cash equivalents 17
Total assets
Current habilities
Trading investments - short positions 15
Trade and other payables 18
Net current assets
Non-current liabulities
Deferred tax habilities 19
Total habilities
Net assets
Equity
Share capital 20

Share premum account
Available for sale reserve
Retained earnings

Equity attributable to equity holders of the
parent

Minority interests

Total equity

31 December 67 31 December 06

£ £
943,602 737,174
3,543,111 3,229,164
320,996 158,356
4,807,709 4,124,694
26,597,490 13,123,643
56,762,723 39,620,045
16,244,160 9,780,584
99,604,373 62,524,272
104,412,082 66,648,966
(11,802,867) (5,127,238)

(46,761,366)

(26,968,091)

{58,564,233) (32,095,329)
41,040,140 30,428,943
(761,216) (669,032)

(59,325,449)

(32,764,361)

45,086,633 33,884,605
725,936 725,936
22,699,777 22,733,114
1,776,171 1,556,408
19,632,501 8,843,146
44,834,385 33,858,604
252,248 26,001
45,086,633 33,884,605

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 20 March 2008 and signed on its behalf by

Andrew Stewart ‘ M .
Chief Executive Officer /
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Company balance sheet
31 December 2007

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Available for sale investments
Deferred tax asset

Investments 1n subsidiary undertakings

Current assets .

Trading investments - long positions
Trade and other recervables

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets
Current habihities

Trading investments - short positions
Trade and other payables

Net current assets
Non-current habihties

Deferred tax habilities

Total lrabthities

Net assets

Equity

Share capital

Share premium account
Available for sale reserve
Retamned eamings

Total equity

Notes

12
13
19
14

15
16
17

15
18

19

20

31 December 07 31 December 06

£ £
903,764 704,625
3,543,111 3,229,164
320,996 158,356
207,920 114,613
4,975,791 4,206,758
26,597,490 12,773,643
54,644,826 45,265,981
14,558,336 9,461,457
95,800,652 67,501,081
100,776,443 71,707,839
(11,802,867)  (5,127,238)

(43,588,927)

(32,286,082)

(55,391,794} (37,413,320)
40,408,858 30,087,761
(761216)  (667,032)

(56,153,010)

(38,080 352)

44,623,433 33,627,487
725,936 725,936
22,699,777 22,733,114
1,776,171 1,556,408
19,421,549 8,612,029
44,623,433 33,627,487

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 20 March 2008 and signed on uts behaif by

Andrew Stewart
Chief Executive Officer A ‘

/

Simon Melling
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Cenkos Securities plc

Consolidated cash flow statement
for the year ended 31 December 2007

Operating activities

Profit for the period

Adjustments for

Net finance ncome

Tax expense

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Other gams and losses

Share based payment expense

Operating cash flows before movements in working capital
Increase 1n net trading investments

Increase in trade and other receivables

Increase in trade and other payables

Distributions to former members of a subsidiary

Net cash flow from operating activities before tax and interest

Interest paid
Taxation paid

Net cash generated from operating activities
Investing activities

Interest recerved

Net proceeds from the part disposal of subsichary
Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Net cash generated 1n investing activities
Financing activities

Dividends paid

Proceeds from 1ssue of equity shares

Fees related to 1ssue of equity shares

Redempttion of preference shares

Issue of capital by subsidiary to minority interests
Net cash used n financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) 1n cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period
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1 January 07
to
31 December 07

1 December 05
to
31 December 06

£ £
16,761,556 16,773,958
(1,983,617)  (797,786)
7,056,863 3,978,747
227,546 133,552
(1,708,517) -
1,349,126 372,832
21,702,957 20,461,303
(6,798,218)  (7,973,865)
(17,056,353) (14,198,456)
18,573,611 13,452,715
(208,500) (7,762,584)
16,213,497 3,979,113
(13,686)  (13,605)
(5,942,443} (2,891,208)
10,257,368 1,074,300
1,911,625 535,729
2,021,261 -
(433,974)  (506,281)
3,498,912 29,448
(7,259,367) (4,822,834)
- 1,612,147
(33,337) .
- (400,000)
. 26,000
(7,292,704)  (3,584,687)
6,463,576 (2,480,939)
9,780,584 12,261,523
16,244,160 9,780,584




Cenkos Securities ple

Company cash flow statement
for the year ended 31 December 2007

Operating activities

Profit for the period

Adjustments for

Net finance income

Tax expense

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Other gains and losses

Share based payment expense

Operating cash flows before movements in working capual
[ncrease n net trading mvestments

Increase 1n trade and other receivables

Increase (n trade and other payables

Net cash flow from operating activities before tax and nterest

Interest paid
Taxation paid

Net cash generated from operating activities
Investing activities

Interest received

Net proceeds from the part disposal of subsidiary
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Capitahsation of subsidiaries

Net cash generated from/(used in) investing activities
Financing activities

Dividends paid

Proceeds from 1ssue of equity shares

Fees related to 1ssue of equity shares

Redemption of preference shares

Net cash used in finaneing activities

Net increase/(decrease) 1n cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period
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1 January 07
to

1 December 05
to

31 December 07 31 December 06-

£ £
16,571,699 8,762,275
(1,954,497)  (749,944)
6,946,906 3,908,774
205,430 116,140
(1,996,261) -
1,231,469 353,223
21,004,746 12,390,468
(7,148,218)  (7,623,865)
(9,269,509} (17,920,167)
10,129,699 16,994,317
14,716,718 3,840,753
(8,075) -
(5,812,648) (2,883,208)
8,895,995 957,545
1,876,895 474,284
2,021,261 .
(404,568)  (490,883)
- {75,000
3,493,588 (91,599)
(7,259,367) (4,822,834)
- 1,612,147
(33,337) -
- (400,000)
(7,292,704) (3,610,687)
5,096,879 (2,744,741)
9,461,457 12,206,198
14,558,336 9,461,457




Cenkos Securities ple

Consolidated statement of changes in equity
for the year ended 31 December 2007

Share Available
Share premum for sale Retained Minonity
capital account reserve earnings Interests Total
£ £ £ £ £ £

At | December 2005 440,283 3,962,551 2,325,452 4,281,774 6,001 11,016,061
Shares 1ssued 285,653 20,819,945 - - - 21,105,598
Capital contributed by mmority interest - - - - 26,000 26,000
Profit for the period - - - 9,011,374 - 9,011,374
Profit allocated to minority interests - - - - 7,762,584 7,762,584
Distribution of profit to former members of a
subsichary - - - - (7,762,584) (7,762,584)
Transfer of amounts to payables on retirement
of mnority interest members - - - - {6,000) (6,000}
Revaluation of available-for-sale investments

- - (1,098,634) - - (1,098,634)
Reversal of deferred tax liability on
revaluation of available-for-sale investments _ _ 329,590 - . 329,590
Credit to equuty for equity settled share based
payments - - - 372,832 - 372,832
Share 1ssue costs taken through premium - (2,049,382) - - - (2,049,382)
Dividends paid - - - (4,822 834) - (4,822,834)
At 31 December 2006 725,936 22,733,114 1,556,408 8,843,146 26,001 33,884,605
Interest acquired by mnerity interest - - - - 313,393 313,393
Profit for the period - - - 16,551,534 - 16,551,534
Profit allocated to minority interests - - - - 210,021 210,021
Distribution of profit to former members of a
subsidhary - - - - (208,500) (208,500)
Transfer of amounts to payables on retirement
of mmority mterest members - - - - (88,667) (88,667)
Revaluation of available-for-sale investments - - 313,947 - - 313,947
Deferred tax Lhiability on revaluation of
available-for-sale investments - - (94,184) - - (94,184)
Credit to equity for equity settled share based
payments - - - 1,349,126 - 1,349,126
Deferred tax on share based payments - - - 148,062 - 148,062
Share 1ssue costs taken through premium - (33,337 - - - (33,337)
Dividends paid - - - (7,259,367) - (7,259,367)
At 31 December 2007 725,936 22,699,777 1,776,171 19,632,501 252,248 45,086,633
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Cenkos Securities plc

Company statement of changes in equity
for the year ended 31 December 2007

Share Available
premium for sale Retained
Share capital  account reserve earnings Total
£ £ £ £ £
At 01 December 2005 440,283 3,962,531 2,325,452 4,299,756 11,028,042
Shares 1ssued 285,653 20,819,945 - - 21,105,598
Profit for the period - - - 8,762,275 8,762,275
Revaluation of available-for-sale investments - - (1,098,634) - (1,098,634)
Reversal of deferred tax liability on
revaluation of available-for-sale investments _ R 329,590 _ 329,590
Credit to equnty for equity settled share based
payments charge - - - 353,223 353,223
Credit to equity for fixed asset investments
made 1n subsidiary - - - 19,609 19,609
Share 155ue costs taken through premium - (2,049,382) - - (2,049,382)
Dividends paid - - - (4,822,834) (4,822,834)
At 31 December 2006 725,936 22,733,114 1,556,408 8,612,029 33,627,487
Profit for the period - - - 16,571,699 16,571,699
Revaluation of available-for-sale investments - - 313,947 - 313,947
Deferred tax liability on revaluation of
available-for-sale investments - - (94,184) - (94,184)
Credit to equity for equity settled share based
payments - - - 1,349,126 1,349,126
Deferred tax on share based payments - - - 148,062 148,062
Share 1ssue costs taken through premium - (33,337) - - (33,337)
Dividends pard - - - (7,259,367) (7,259,367)
At 31 December 2007 725,936 22,699,777 1,776,171 19,421,549 44,623,433
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Cenkos Securities plc

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2007

1. Accounting policies

General information

Cenkos Securities plc 1s a company tncorporated in the United Kingdom under the Companies Act 1985 The group’s principal
activity 1s the provision of investment banking services These financial statements are presented in pounds sterling because that 1s the
currency of the pnimary economic environment 1n which the Group operates

Basis of accounting

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) for use in the
European Union Up until 30 November 2005, the Group prepared its financial statements under UK Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (“UK GAAP") From 1 December 2005, the Group consolidated financial statements are prepared 1 accordance with IFRS
and International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (“IFRIC™) interpretations adopted by the European Union, and with
those parts of the Companies Act 1985 applicable to compantes reporting under IFRS, with the prior period being presented on the
same basls

Adoption of new and revised standards

In the current year, the Group has adopted IFRS 7 Financial Instruments Disclosures, which 1s effective for annual reporting periods
beginning on or after | January 2007, and the refated amendment to 1AS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements The impact of the

adoption of IFRS 7 and the changes to IAS 1 has been to expand the disclosures provided in these financial statements regarding the

Group's financial instruments and management of capital (see note 23) }
At the date of authonisation of these financial statements, the following Standards and Interpretations which have not been applied in

these financial statements were (n 15sue but not yet effective

IFRS 8 Operating Segments

IFRIC 11 IFRS 2 — Group and Treasury Share Transactions

The directors anticipate that the adoption of these Standards and Interpretations in future periods will have no matenial impact on the

financial statements of the Group

The principal accounting policies adopted are set out below

Basis of consohidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and entities controlled by the Company (its

subsidianes) made up to 31 December each year Control 1s achieved where the company has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of an mvestee entity so as to obtain benefits from 1ts activities

No mcome statement 1s presented for the Company as provided by section 230(2) of the Companies Act 1985

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries are 1dentified separately from the group’s equity theren Minority
nterests consist of the amounts of these interests at the date of the oniginal business combination plus minority's share of undistributed
reserves

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consohdated ncome statement from the effective
date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate

All intra-group transactions, balances, mcome and expenses are ehmmated on consohdation

Financial instruments
Trading investments
Trading mvestments pertain to mvestment securities which are held for trading purposes These investments comprise both long and
short positions and are imitially measured at fair value excluding transaction costs Subsequently and at each reporting date, these
investments are measured at their fair values, with the resultant gains and losses anising from changes n fair value being taken to the
income statement Trading investments include securities and options over securities which have been received as consideration for
corporate finance services rendered
Derwative financial instruments
The Group has no significant exposure to derivative financial instruments but will occasionally enter into futures to manage its
exposure to market risk
Derivatives are mitially recognised at fair value on the date a dertvative contract 1s entered 1nto and are subsequently re-measured to
therr fair value at each reporting date The resulting gain or loss 1s recognised n profit or loss immediately
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Cenkos Securities plc

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2007

1 Accounting pehcies (continued)

Financial Assets

Investments are recognised and derecognised on trade date when the purchase or sale of an investment 1s under a contract whose terms
require delivery of the mvestment within the timeframe established by the market concerned, and are imitially measured at fair value,
net of transaction costs except for those financial assets classified as fair value

Other financial assets are classified into the following specified categories financial assets as ‘at fair value through profit or loss’,
‘available-for-sale’, and ‘loans and receivables’ The classification depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and 15
determned at the time of inttial recognition

Financial assets at fair value through prafit or loss

Financial assets are classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss where the Group acquires the financial asset
principally for the purpose of selling n the near term, the financial asset 1s a part of an 1dentified portfolio of financial mstruments that
the Group manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short term profit taking as well as all dertvatives that are not designated
and effective hedgmg mstruments Fiancial assets at fair value through profit or loss are stated at fair value, with any resulting gain or
loss recogmised n profit or loss The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the
financial asset Fair value 1s determined in the manner described n note 23

Available for sale investments

Available for sale nvestments are mitially measured at fair value, including transaction costs At each reporting date, these investments
are measured at their fair values and the resultant gains and losses, after adjusting for taxation, are recogmsed directly in equity, until
the security 15 disposed of or 1s determined to be 1mpaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in equity 1s
included 1n the net profit or loss for the period

Trade and other receivables

Market debtors are measured at fair value All other debtors are measured at amortised cost Appropriate allowance for estimated
irrecoverable amounts 1s recogmsed n the profit or loss when there 1s objective evidence that the asset 1s impaired The allowance
recognised 1s measured as the difference between the assets carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the effective interest rate computed at imtial recognition

Trade and other payables
Trade payables are nitially measured at fair value At each reporting date, these trade payables are measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest rate method

Impairment of financial assets
Financial assets, other than those at fair value through profit or loss, are assessed for indicators of impairment at each balance sheet

date Financial assets are impaired where there 1s objective evidence that as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recogmition of the financial asset the estimated future cash flows of the investment have been impacted For loans and receivables the
amount of the impaiment 1s the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the original effective interest rate

With the exception of available-for-sale equity instruments, if in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and
the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss 1s reversed through profit or loss to the extent the carrying amount of the investment at the date the impatrment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been recogmsed

In respect of available-for-sale equity securities, any subsequent increase in fair value after an impairment loss 1s recogmised

directly in equity
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Cenkos Securities plc

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2007

1. Accounting policies (continued)
Fmnaneral abilities
Fmancial habilities are classified as etther financial habihities ‘at FVTPL’ or ‘other financial habilities’

Financial liabihties at FVTPL
Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL where the financial hiability 1s either held for trading or 1t 15 designated as at FVTPL

A financial hability 15 ¢lassified as held for trading 1f

« 1t has been incurred principally for the purpose of disposal in the near future, or

+ 1t1s part of an 1dentified portfolio of financial instruments that the Group manages together and has a recent pattern of short—term
profit—taking, or

» 1t 1s a dertvative that 1s not designated and effective as a hedging mstrument

A financial hability other than a financial hability held for trading may be desgnated as at FVTPL upon wnitial recognition 1f

« such designation ehminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise anse, or

« the financial liability forms part of a group of financial assets or financial habilities or both, which 1s managed and its performance 1s
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s documented risk management or nvestment strategy, and information
about the Group 1s provided internally on that basis, or

« 1t forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and IAS 39 Financial Instruments Recogmition and
Measurement permuts the entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be designated as at FVTPL

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any resultant gain or loss recogmised m profit or loss The net gain or loss
recogmised in profit or loss ncorporates any interest paid on the financial hability Fair value 1s determined mn the manner described in
note 24

Other financial hiabilities

Other financial habilines, ncluding borrowings, are mitially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs Other financial habilities
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, with interest expense recognised on an effective yield
basis The effective interest method 15 a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial hability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through
the expected life of the financial habihity, or, where appropnate, a shorter period

Derecognition of financial labilities

The Group derecognises financial hiabilities when, and only when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire
Equty instruments
Equity instruments 1ssued by the company are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct 1ssue costs

Foreign currencies
Transactions 1n foreign currencies are recorded at the rate of exchange at the date of the transaction Monetary assets and liabilities

denomiated 1n foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are reported at the rates of exchange prevailing at that date Gans and
losses arising during the period on transactions denommated n foreign currencies are treated as normal items of mcome and
expenditure n the income statement

Investments in subsidiary undertakings
Investments held as fixed assets are stated at cost, less any provision for diminution in value

Operating leases
Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to mcome on a straight-line basts over the term of the relevant lease
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2007

1. Accounting policies (continued)
Property, plant and equ:pment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of depreciation and any provision for impairment Depreciation 1s provided at
rates calculated to write off the cost, less estimated residual value, of each asset evenly over its estimated useful Life as follows

Leasehold improvements Ten years
Fixtures and fittings Three years
IT equipment Three years

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are subject to annual review and any umpanrment 1s charged to the income
statement

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and other short-term highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject to an imsignificant risk of changes in value

Taxation

The tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax

The tax currently payable 1s based on taxable profit for the year Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported tn the income
statement because 1t excludes items of mncome or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and 1t further excludes items that
are never taxable or deductible The Group’s liabihty for current tax s calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date

Deferred tax 1s the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and habilities in
the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and 1s accounted for using the
balance sheet hiability method Deferred tax liablities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that 1t 1s probable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utiised Such assets and habihties are not recogmsed 1f the temporary difference anses from the imtial recognition
of goodwill or from the nitial recogmition (other than 1n a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the tax profit nor the accounting profit

Deferred tax habihities are recogmised for taxable temporary differences anising on investments in subsidharies and associates, and
interests 1n joint ventures, except where the group 1s able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and 1t 1s probable that the

temporary difference will not reverse n the foreseeable future
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets 1s reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that 1t 1s no longer probable

that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered

Deferred tax 1s calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the hability 1s settled or the asset 1s realised
Deferred tax 15 charged or credited in the income statement, except when 1t relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, 1n
which case the deferred tax 15 also dealt with 1n equity

Deferred tax assets and habilities are offset when there 1s a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax
lhabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the group intends to settle its current tax
assets and lLiabilities on a net basis

Revenue recognition
Revenue 15 measured at the fair value of the consideration received or recervable and represents amounts receivable for services

provided in the normal course of business, net of discounts, VAT and other sales related taxes
Revenue comprises fees for corporate finance advisory services which are taken to the income statement when the services are

performed Revenue also comprises profits on dealing operations, being gains less losses on shares, arrived at after taking into account
attributable dividends and directly related interest, together with commission income receivable

Interest income 1s recognised at the effective interest rate apphicable, which 1s the rate that discounts estimated future cash receipts
through the expected hife of the financial asset to that assets's net carrying amount

Dividend income from investments 1s recogmsed when the shareholders' rights to recerve payment have been established

Revenue includes the fair value of options over securities which have been received as consideration for corporate finance services
rendered
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2007

1. Accounting policies (continued)
Segment reporting

Business segments are distingwishable compenents of the Group that provide products or services that are subject to risks and rewards
that are different to those other business segments Geographical segments provide products or services within a particular economic
environment that 1s subject to nsks and rewards that are different to those of components operating in other economic environoments
Cenkos Securties ple operates a single integrated business and although there are different revenue types (the contribution from which
are separately disclosed) there 1s no meanmingful segmentation of profits, assets, habilities or net assets

Share-based payments

The Group has applied the requirements of IFRS 2 Share-based payment  The Group 1ssues equity-settled share-based payments to
certain employees Equity-settled share-based payments are measured at fair value (excluding the effect of non market-based vesting
conditions) at the date of grant The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments 15 expensed on a
straight-line basis over the vesting pertod, based on the group’s estimate of shares that will eventually vest and adjusted for the effect
of non market-based vesting conditions

2. Cnitical accounting judgement and key sources of estimation uncertainty
a) Equity-settled share-based payments

The fair value of share based payments 1s calculated by reference to a Monte Carlo simulation model Inputs into the model are based
on management's best estimates of appropriate volatility, discount rate and share price growth, which are referred to 1n note 23
b) Valuation of investments

Trading investments include options over securtties which have been received as consideration for corporate finance services rendered
The fair value of these investments have been calculated by reference to a Monte Carlo simulatton model Inputs into the model are
based on management's best estimates of appropriate volatility, discount rate and share price growth, , which are referred to 1n note 23
¢) Bad debt pohcy

The Group regularly reviews all outstanding balances and provides for amounts 1t considers wrecoverable

3. Busmness and geographical segments
The directors consider that there 1s only one activity undertaken by the group, that bemng investment banking The majority of this
activity 15 undertaken in the United Kingdom
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4, Investment mcome - interest recervable

Interest income generated from
Bank deposits
Other loans and receivables

1 January 07
to

1 December 05
to

31 December 07 31 December 06

£ £

584,357 535,866
1,412,946 275,660
1,997,303 811,526

Interest income generated from other loans and receivables represents the recognition of the unwinding of the discount factor apphed

to the amount due 1n respect of the partly paid B shares

5 Finance costs - interest payable

Interest on bank overdrafts and loans

6. Staff costs

Staff costs comprise

Wages and salaries

Social security costs

IFRS 2 share based payments

The group does not operate any pension schemes
The average number of employees (including executive directors) was

Corporate finance
Corporate broking
Administration

The total emoluments of the highest paid director were

Details of the remuneration of key management personnel are set out in note 24
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1 January 07
to

1 December 05
to

31 December 07 31 December 06

£

13,686

£

13,740

1 January 07
to

1 December 05
to

31 December 07 31 December 06

£ £
25,371,088 8,430,140
2,461,709 976,386
1,349,126 372,832
29,181,922 9,779,358
2007 2006
No No.
9 7
42 23
19 10
70 490

£ £
2,161,000 2,176,000







Cenkos Securities plc

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2007

7 Profit for the period
Profit for the period has been arrived at after charging/(crediting) -

Operating lease rentals

Auditors’ remuneration (refer to analysis below)

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

Staff costs (see note 6)

Change 1n fair value of financial assets designated as at fair value through (profit) or loss
Costs associated with aborted takeover bid

Gain from disposal of employee B shares

The analysis of auditors' remuneration 1s as follows

Fees payable to the Group’s auditor for the audit of the Group's annual accounts and consolidation
Fees payable to the Group’s audttor for other services

- The audit of the Group's subsidianies, pursuant to legislation

- Other services, pursuant to legislation

- Tax services

1 January 07
to

1 December 05
to

31 December 07 31 December 06

£ £
624,367 219,594
139,000 133,000
227,546 133,552
29,181,922 9,779,358
699,174  (642,569)
841,313 -
(803,593) -
£ £
75,000 65,000
10,000 8,000
15,000 5,000
39,000 55,000
139,000 133,000

In addition to the above, during 2006, fees of £300,000 were paid to the Group's auditors for work performed n relation to the
floatation of Cenkos Securities plc on AIM during the period These fees formed part of the £2,049,382 floatation costs, and were
taken directly to share premium account as share 1ssue costs A descniption of the work of the Audit Commiitee 15 set out on pages 13 -
16 and includes an explanation of how auditor objectivity and independence 15 safeguarded when non-audit services are provided by

the auditors

Disposal of employee B shares

During the year, two employees, who were holders of partly paid B shares, left the Group The B shares they held were subsequently
fully paid up and as a result converted into erdinary shares which were placed with various institutions  This resulted in a profit in the
hands of the employees, it was agreed between the employees and the Group that the after tax profit resulting from these transactions

were remitted to the Group and this gamn 1s shown 1n the table above
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8. Other gamns and losses

Gain on part disposal of a subsidiary

Total other gamns and losses

Part disposal of subsidiary

1 January 07
to
31 December 07

1 December 05
to
31 December 06

Revenue Expenses

£ £

Net gamn
£

Net gain
£

2,150,161 (441,644) 1,708,518 -

2,150,161 (441,644) 1,708,518 -

On 15th November 2007, the Group disposed of part of 1ts holding in Cenkos Channel Islands Limited, amounting to 11% of its share
capital A further 14% was disposed of on 11th December 2007, when Cenkos Channels Islands Limited was successfully floated on
the Channel Islands Stock Exchange These disposals of shares have reduced the Group's holding from 75% to 50%, however control
1s still maintained by the parent and as such the results of Cenkos Channel Islands Limited have continued to be consolidated

Non-current assets
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Current habilities

Net assets at date of disposal and year end

Share of net assets disposed
Fees related to disposal

Cost of sale
Gain on disposal
Total Consideration

Satisfied by Cash

Net cash inflow anising on disposal
Cash consiuderation

15 November 07 11 December 07 31 December 07
£ £ £

18,187 17,227 15,616
2,813,102 3,160,526 2,227,040
1,369,761 1,057,469 1,125,295

(3,524,975)  (3,561,251) (2,734,561)

676,075 673,971 633,390

15 November 07 11 December 07 Total

£ £ £
218,387 94,356 312,743
- 128,901 128,901

218,387 223,257 441,644

531,613 1,176,905 1,708,518

750,000 1,400,161 2,150,161

750,000 1,400,161 2,150,161

750,000 1,400,161 2,150,161
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9 Tax
The tax charge comprises 1 January 07
to

1 December 05
to

31 December 07 31 December 06

£ £

Current tax

United Kingdom corporation tax at 30% (2006 - 30%) based on the profit for the period 7,071,441 4,091,258
Adjustment 1n respect of prior period - 43,845
Total current tax 7,071,441 4,135,103
Deferred Tax

Credit on account of iming differences (14,578) (158,356)
Charge on account of timing differences - 2,000
Total deferred tax (refer note 19) (14,578) {156,356)
Total tax on profit on ordinary activities 7,056,863 3,978,747

The tax charge for the period differs from that resulting from applying the standard rate of UK corporation tax of 30% to the profit

before tax for the reasons set out in the following reconciliation

1 January 07

to

1 December 05
to

31 December 07 31 December 06

£ £

Profit on ordinary activities before tax 23,818,418 20,752,705
Tax on profit on ordinary activities at the UK corporation tax rate of 30% (2006 30%) 7,145,525 6,225,812
Tax effect of

Depreciation i excess of capital allowances 1,801 (22,990)
Expenses that are not deductible 1n determining taxable profits 595,504 91,161
Dufferent tax rates of subsidiaries operating in other junsdictions (13,294) (31,632)
Income not subject to corporation tax (733,850) (2,327,449)
Adjustment for IFRS 2 relating to staff options 21,905 -
Adjustment for IFRS 2 relating to staff options due to tax rate change 3,436 -
Adjustment for loss relief not claimed 35,836 -
Adjustment 1n respect of prior period - 43,845
Tax expense for the period 7,056,863 3,978,747.

In addition to the amount charged to the income statement, deferred tax relating to the fair value of the Group’s available for sale
mvestments amounting to £94,184 (2006 £329,590 credited directly to equity) has been charged directly to equity and deferred tax
relating to the Group's equity settled share based payments amounting to £148,062 (2006 £il) has been credited directly to equity
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10. Dwvidends 1 January 07 1 December 05
Amounts recognised as distributions to equity holders in the year to to
31 December 07 31 December 06
£ £
Interim dividend for the year ended 31 December 2007 of 10p (31 December 2006 100p) per share 7,259,367 4,822,834

Proposed final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2007 of 12p (2006 £mi) per share

The proposed final dividend 1s subject to approval by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting and has not been included as a

hability in these financial statements
1 January 07 1 December 03

11. Earnings per share to to
The calculation of the basis and diluted earnings per share 15 based on the following data 31 December 07 31 December 06
£ £
Earnings
Earnings for the purposes of basic earmings per share being net profit attributable to equity holders of the
parent 16,551,534 9,011,374
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares Share options - -
Earnings for the purposes of diluted earnings per share 16,551,534 9,011,374
No. No.

Number of shares )
Weighted average number of ordmary shares for the purposes of basic earnings per share 72,593,670 55,503,588
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares

Share options 520,806 57,870
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of diluted earnings per share 73,114,476 55,561,458

The denominators for the purposes of calculating both basic and diluted earnings per share have been adjusted to reflect the sub-
division of shares on 31 October 2006 The weighted average number of shares considered for the respective periods also includes the
total number of B shares, even though they are partly paid shares, as these shares are entitled to a full dividend payout

In the calculation above earnings includes non-recurming tems In the view of the Board, these items should be excluded to present the
true on-going earnings of the group The table below shows the results of this adjustment

Underlying earnings

Earnings for the purposes of basic and diluted earnings per share 16,551,534 9,011,374
Other gains and losses (1,708,518) -
Gaun from disposal of employee B shares (803,593) -
Costs assoclated with aborted takeover bid 841,313 -
Underlying earnings for the purposes of underlying basic and diluted earnings per share 14,880,736 9,011,374
Underlying EPS

Basic 20 5p 16 2p
Diluted 204p 16 2p
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12. Property, plant and equipment
Group

Cost

At 31 December 2006

Additions

At 31 December 2007
Accumulated depreciation

At 31 December 2006

Charge for the period

At 31 December 2007

Net book value
At 31 December 2007

At 31 December 2006

Company

Cost

At 31 December 2006
Additions

At 31 December 2007

Accumulated depreciation
At 31 December 2006
Charge for the period
At 31 December 2007

Net book value
At 31 December 2007

At 31 December 2006

Leasehold Fixtures and IT
mmprovement:  fittings equipment Total
£ £ £ £
535,480 36,235 349,631 921,346
280,564 36,254 117,156 433,974
816,044 72,489 466,787 1,355,320
(52,840) (15,886) (115,446} (184,172}
(76,201) (10,508) (140,837) (227,546)
(129,041) (26,354) (256,283) (411,718)
687,003 46,095 210,504 943,602
482,640 20,349 234,185 737,174
Leasehold Fixtures and IT
improvement  fittings equipment Total
£ £ £ £
535,480 16,056 314,044 865,580
275,684 24,305 104,579 404,568
811,164 40,361 418,623 1,270,148
(52,840) (8,332) (99,783) (160,955)
(70,130) (8,815) (126,485) (205,430)
(122,970) (17,147) (226,268) (366,385)
688,194 23,214 192,355 903,764
482,640 7,724 214,261 704,625
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13. Available for sale investments

Group and Company
2007 2006
£ £
Opening balance at fair value 3,229,164 4,327,797
Fair value gams / (losses) 313,947 (1,098,633)
Closing balance at fair value 3,543,111 3,229,164

This nvestment represents investments n 17,939,800 ordinary shares in Plus Markets Group Ple, which represents 5 7% of the share
capital of Plus Markets Group Plc They have no fixed maturity or repayment terms The fair value of this investment 1s based on their
quoted market price

14. Investments 1n subsidiary undertakings
Shares 1 subsidiary

undertakings
2007 2006

Company £ £
Cost
At 31 December 2006 114,613 20,004
Additions
Further capital subscribed m Cenkos Channel Islands Limited - 74,998
Capital subscribed in Cenkos Securities (Trustees) Limited - 2
Capaital subscribed i Cenkos Fund Management Limited 650 -
Part disposal of shares in Cenkos Channel Islands Limited (25,000) -
Capital contribution 1n respect of share based payments in Cenkos Channel Islands Limited 117,657 19,609
At 31 December 2007 207,920 114,613
The parent company has tnvestments in the following principal subsidiary undertakings, consisting solely of ordinary shares, of

Proportion
Direct holdings of ordinary

shares and

Country of registration voting rights

Principal subsidiary undertakings and operation Principal activity held
Cenkos LLP England and Wales Provision of investment services 100%
Cenkos Channel Islands Guernsey Provision of mvestment services 50%
Cenkos Nominee UK Limited England and Wales Nominee company 100%
Cenkos Securities (Trustees) Limuted England and Wales Nominee company ’ 100%
Cenkos Fund Management Limited England and Wales Provision of investment services 65%
Supreme Huntress Limited England and Wales Dormant company 100%
Indirect Holdings
Cenkos Channel Islands Nominee Limited Guernsey Nominee company 100%
Cenkos Jersey Limited Jersey Provision of investment services 100%
Cenkos Fund Managers Limited England and Wales Provision of investment services 70%

In the opinion of the directors the value of the investments 1s not less than the amount at which they are stated in the balance sheet
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15. Trading nvestments

Long positions

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
£ £ £ £
Fair value 26,597,490 13,123,643 26,597,490 12,773,643
Short positions
Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
£ £ £ £
Fair value 11,802,867 5,127,238 11,802,867 5,127,238

The nvestments mcluded above represent mvestments in listed equnty securities and options over securities that present the group with
opportunity for return through dividend income and trading gains They have no fixed maturity or coupon rate  The fair values of
these securities are based on quoted market prices The management of the risks resulting from these positions are set out 1n Note 23

16. Trade and other receivables

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
£ £ £ £
Market and client receivables 38,069,823 19,954,083 35,081,375 19,139,692
Amounts owed by group undertakings - - 984,152 6,547,268
Unpad share capital and loans due from staff 16,076,537 17,719,730 16,076,537 17,719,730
Other recervables 315,753 269,850 310,075 268,850
Prepayments and accrued income 2,300,610 1,676,382 2,192,687 1,590,441

56,762,723 39,620,045 54,644,826 45,265,981

The average credit period taken 1s 9 days (2006 5 days) No provision has been made for irrecoverable amounts (2006 £46,000)
The directors consider that the carrying amount of trade and other receivables approximates their fair value

Credit rnisk

The Group's principal financial assets are bank balances and cash (note 17), trade and other receivables and investments

The Group’s credit risk 15 primarily attributable to its trade receivables The amounts presented 1n the balance sheet are net of
allowances for doubtful receivables An allowance for impairment 1s made where there 1s an identified loss event which, based on
previous experience, 1s evidence of a reduction 1n the recoverability of the cash flows

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk, other than those covered in note 23 In addition, the risk associated with
these financial assets 1s further discussed in note 23
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17. Cash and cash equivalents

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
£ £ £ £
Cash and cash equivalents 16,244,160 9,780,584 14,558,336 9,461,457

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash held by the Group and short term bank deposits with an original maturity of three months or
less The carrying amount of these assets approximates their fair value

The credit risk on iquid funds 1s limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings assigned by international credit-
rating agencies (see Note 23)

18. Trade and other payables

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
£ £ £ £
Trade payables 28,139,372 12,835,607 25,562,828 11,946,205
Amounts owed to group undertakings - - 650 9,169,093
Corporation tax payable 4,218,572 3,087,573 4,175,513 3,026,675
Accruals and deferred income 13,951,827 7,872,977 13,485,930 7,656,275
Other payables 451,595 3,171,934 364,006 487,829

46,761,366 26,968,091 43,588,927 32,286,082

The directors consider that the carrying amount of trade payables approximates to their fair value

Undrawn borrowing facilites
At 31 December 2007, the Group had available £10 milhon (2006 £ml) of undrawn commuitted borrowing facilites in respect of which
all conditions precedent had been met

19, Deferred tax

Deferred tax arises in respect of unrealised gains on available-for-sale investments and other short term timing differences The
following are the deferred tax Liabilities and assets recogrised by the Group and the parent Company and movement thereon during the
current and prior reporting period

Group Company
Short term  Unrealised Short term  Unrealised
timing gans on timing gains on
difference investments Total difference 1mvestments Total
£ £ £ £ £ £
At 31 December 2006 158,356 (669,032) (510,676) 158,356 (667,032) (508,676)
Credit to income (refer note 9) 14,578 2,000 16,578 14,578 - 14,578
Credit/(charge) to equity 148,062 (94,184) 53,878 148,062 (94,184) 53,878
At 31 December 2007 320,996 (761,216) (440,220) 320,996 (761,216) (440,220)
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20. Share capital
Groupand Group and
Company Company

2007 2006
£ £

Authorised:
179,185,700 (2006 179,185,700) ordinary shares of 1p each 1,791,857 1,791,857
20,814,300 (2006 20,814,300) B shares of 1p each 208,143 208,143

2,000,000 2,000,000
Allotted:
53,909,370 (2006 - 51,779,370) ordinary shares of 1p each fully paid 539,093 517,793
18,684,300 (2006 19,777,100} B shares of 1p each, fully paid 186,843 197,771
Nil 2006 1,037,200) B shares of 1p each, unpaid - 10,372

725,936 725,936

1 December 2005 to 31 December 2006

On 9 February 2006, a further 20,000 ordinary shares of 10p each were 1ssued at a premium of 30p each for cash

On | March 2006, a further 400,000 ordinary shares of 10p each were 1ssued at a premwum of 90p each 1n exchange for the redemption
of 400,000 preference shares

At 5 June 2006, the authorised share capital of the Company was increased by £400,000 to £1,800,000 pursuant to the creation of an
additional 4,000,000 ordmary shares of 10p each

On 5 June 2006, 2,000,000 authorised but unissued existing ordinary shares were redesignated as B shares

On 5 June 2006, the authonised share capital of the company was increased by £100,000 to £1,900,000 pursuant to the creation of an
additional 1,000,000 B shares

On 20 June 2006, 108,833 ordinary shares of 10p each were 1ssued at a premium of £2 40 each under five mterest free loans, repayable
n equal annual amounts on the anmuversary of date of purchase

On 19 July 2006, 715,000 B shares of 10p each were 1ssued at a premium of £8 65 each

On 17 August 2006, 935,555 ordinary shares of 10p each were 1ssued at a premium of £10 53 each

On 22 August 2006, 75,000 B shares of 10p each were 1ssued at a premum of £10 53 each

On 13 September 2006, 10,000 ordinary shares of 10p each were 1ssued at a premum of £0 90 each

On 20 September 2006, 142,875 B shares of 10p each were 1ssued at a premum of £14 07 cach

On 04 October 2006, 58,334 B shares of 10p each were issued at a premium of £9 05 each

On 15 October 20006, the authorised share capital of the company was reduced by £400,000 to £1,500,000 pursuant to the cancellation
of 400,000 authorised but unissued preference shares

On 19 October 2006, 213,000 B shares of 10p each were 1ssued at a premium of £1 395 each

On 19 October 2006 a written resolution was passed, it was resolved that conditional upon admission to the AIM, to subdivide each
ordmary A share into ten ordinary shares and each B share into ten B shares, to cancel the authonsed but unissued existing B shares,
and to increase the authorised share capital from £1,308,143 to £2,000,000 by the creation of 59,185,700 ordinary shares

On 31 October 2006, 17,793,600 ordinary shares of 1p each were 1ssued at a premum of £1 395 each

25,000 ordinary shares of 10p each, unpaid at 30 November 2005, were paid up during the penod

1 January 2007 to 31 December 2007

On 21 September 2007, 2,130,000 B shares of 1p each were converted into 2,130,000 ordinary shares of 1p each
1,037,200 B shares of 1p each unpaid at 31 December 2006 were paid during the year
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21, Operating lease arrangement
The Group as lessee

At the balance sheet date, the group had outstanding commitments for future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating

leases in relation to land and buildings, which fall due as follows

Within one year
In the second to fifth years inclusive
After five years

Group
2007 2006
£ £
584,236 474,630
2,232,727 2,074,754
1,088,887 1,545,379

Company
2007 2006
£ £
523,696 446,655
2,090,491 2,004,816
1,088,387 1,545,379

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group for certain of its office properties and leases are negotiated for an

average term of 10 years and rentals are fixed for an average of 5 years
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22. Share-based payments
Equity-settled share option scheme

The Group has a share option scheme for all employess of the Group Options are exercisable at a price agreed upon n the share
option agreement on the date of grant The vesting period 15 18 months for 50% of the options and 30 months for the remaining 50% If
the option remain unexercised after a period of 5 years from the date of grant, the options expire If the option holder ceases to be an
employee or office holder within the Group before the eptions vest, the options will lapse on the date of such cessation

Details of the share options outstanding during the year are as follows

2007 2006
Weighted Weighted
Number of  average Number of average
shares exercise shares exercise

options price (in £) options price (in £)

Outstanding at beginning of year 1,233,350 091 - -
Granted during the year - - 1,233,350 091
Exercised during the year - - - -
Lapsed during the year (28,469) - - -
Outstanding and exercisable at the end of the year 1,204,881 1,233,350
Options exercisable at £0 01 per share 142,250 142,250
Options exercisable at £0 709 per share 600,000 600,000
Options exercisable at £1 405 per share 462,631 491,100
Options exercisable at the end of the year 1,204,881 1,233,350

The options outstanding at 31 December 2007 have a weighted average exercise price of £0 91 and a weighted average remaining
contractual ife of 5 years from the date of grant The current options outstanding were granted on 23rd October 2006 The aggregate
of the estimated fair value of the options granted on those dates 1s £875,260

The mputs into the Monte-Carlo simulation model are as follows

2007 2006
£ £
Weighted average share price 1405 1405
Expected volatility 35% 35%
Expected share price growth 5% 5%
Discount rate 25% 25%

Expected volatility was determined by calculating the 20 day moving average of the share prices of other similar conpanies operating
in the same mdusiry over the previous 2 years The expected 1ife used in the model has been adjusted, based on management's best
estimate, for the effect of non-transferability, exercise restrictions, and behavioural considerations

During the period, the Group recognised expenses of £365,252 (2006 £97,172) related to equuty settled share-based payment
transactions with regard to 1ssue of share options and other share-based payment expenses of £1,412 946 (2006 £275,660) with regard
to the interest component on loans given to staff for subsenibing to the Group's 1ssue of B shares during the period
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23. Financial Instruments

Capital risk management

The Group manages capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to continue as gomng concerns while maximising the return
to stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance The capital structure of the Group consists of cash and cash
equivalents and equity attributable to equity holders of the parent, comprising 1ssued capital, reserves and retained earnmgs as
disclosed 1n the consolidated statement of changes 1n equity At present the Group has no gearing and 1t 15 the responsibility of the

Board to review this on an ongomg basis

Externally imposed capital requirement

The Group has to retan sufficient capital to satisfy the UK’s Financial Services Authority's capital requuirements These requirements
vary from tume to time depending on the business conducted and the risks taken on by the Group The Group always retams a buffer
above the FSA minimum requirements, and has complied with these requirements during the period under review

Significant accounting policies

Details of the significant accounting policies and methods adopted, including the critenia for recogmtion, the basis of measurement and
the basis on which income and expenses are recognised, n respect of each class of financial asset, financial hability and equity

mstrument are disclosed in note 1 to the financial statements

Categories of financial instruments

Financial assets
Farr value through profit and loss (FVTPL)
Held for trading
Designated as FVTPL
Loans and receivables (including cash and cash equivalents)
Available-for-sale financial assets

Finanaial habihities
Fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Held for trading
Designated as FVTPL
Amortised cost

Financial risk management objectives

Carrying value
2007 2006
£ £
26,597,490 13,123,643
70,390,520 47,454,397
3,543,111 3,229,164
11,802,867 5,127,238
46,761,366 26,968,091

The Group’s CEO and FD monitor and manage the financial risks relating to the operations of the Group through internal risk reports
which analyse exposures by degree and magnitude of risks These risks include market risk (including price risk), credit risk and

hqudity nisk Summaries of these reports are also reviewed by the Board

Comphance with policies and exposure limits 15 reviewed by the executive directors on a continuous basis The Group does not enter

mto or trade financial instruments, mecluding derivative financial instruments, for speculative purposes

Interest rate risk management

The Group 1s not exposed to nterest rate risk as entities m the Group do not borrow funds or run interest rate mismatches

Other price risks

The Group 1s exposed to equity price risks ansing from equity investments The shares included above represent investments 1n listed
equity securities that present the group with epportunity for return through dividend mcome and trading gains Equity investments
designated as available for sale are held for strategic rather than trading purposes The Group does not actively trade these investments
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23. Fmancial Instruments (continued)

Equity price sensitivity analysis
The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on the exposure to equity price risks at the reporting date
If equuty prices had been 10% higher/lower

» net profit for the year ended 31 December 2007 would have been £1 71 million higher or £1 64 mullion lower (2006 £1 091 million

higher or £1 073 mullion lower) due to change in the value of FVTPL held-for-trading investments, and
+ other equity reserves would increase/decrease by £3 54 million (2006 increase/decrease by £3 23 million) for the Group as a result of

the changes n fair value of available-for-sale shares

The Group’s sensitivity to equity prices has not changed significantly from prior year

The Group's exposure to equuty price risk 1s closely managed The Group has built a framework of overall and individual stock limits
and these are actively momtored by the Chief Executive Officer and Finance Director on a daily basis The Group's overall exposure to
equity price risk 1s set by the Board

Foreign currency rsik

The Group does not have any material dealings in foreign currency The majority of transactions are in UK based equities and hence
denominated 1n sterling

Credit risk management

Credut risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on 1ts contractual obligations resulting n financial loss to the Group These
parties may default on their obligations due to the bankruptcy, lack of liquidity, operational failure and other reasons The vast majority
of the Groups credit risk arises from the settlement of security transactions However, the settlement model primanly used by the
Group, does not expose the Group to a risk as a principle to a trade, rather the Group’s exposure hes only with Pershing — a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Bank of New York, a AAA rated bank I[n addition, mn circumstances in which the Group does act as principal,
when acting as a market maker, the counterparty will normally be a FSA regulated market counterparty, rather than a corporate or
mdividual trader

Our cash resources also give rise to credit risk and these are presently deposited with HSBC Bank plc The banks with which we
deposit money are reviewed on an annual basis by the Board

Trade receivables not related to the settlement of market transactions consist of outstanding corporate finance retamners and fees and
are spread across a range of industries As they relate to chients of ours they are subject to a review by our new business commuttee
This commuttee considers, amoungst other 1ssues, the financial soundness of any client taken on

In 2006 we 1ssued partly paid B shares to a number of our employees The carrying value of the unpaid portion 1s included m finaneial
assets The recoverability of these amounts due 1s reviewed on a quarterly basis These shares are capable of converting mnto the
company’s ordinary shares and as a result they have a positive intrinsic value 1f the market price of the company’s shares are greater
than the value at which they were 1ssued At the reporting date, the company’s share price was 223p and the average price at which the
B shares were 1ssued was 102p thus the company’s share price could fall by 54% before there 1s a risk of default

The Group does not have any significant credit nisk exposure to any single counterparty with the exception of Pershing and HSBC

The carrying amount of financial assets recorded 1n the financial statements, which 1s net of impairment losses, represents the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk without taking account of the value of any collateral obtained The credit risk on liquid funds 1s
himited because the counterparties are banks with high credit ratings assigned by international credit rating agencies

Lwquidity risk management

Ultimate responsibihty for liquidity risk management rests with the Board It has however delegated this to the Finance Director The
Group has 1n place an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of the Group’s short, medium and long
term funding and liquidity management requirements The Group manages hquidity risk by mamntaining adequate reserves, banking
facilitzes, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and
lrabilities Included in note !8 1s a description of additional undrawn facilities that the Group has at 1ts disposal to further reduce
Liquidity risk Given the nature of the Group’s busness, the Group does not run any hiquidity mismatches, financial Liabilities are on the
whole short term and the Group has sufficient cash retamed to cover all of these liabilities
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23. Financial Instruments (continued)

Liquidity & Interest risk tables

The following tables detail the Group's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial lrabilities The tables have been
drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial habilities based on the earliest date on which the Group 1s required to pay
The table includes both interest and principal cash flows The tables also detail the Group's expected matunty for its non-derivative
financial assets The tables below have been drawn up based on the undiscounted contracural maturities of the financial assets
mcluding interest that will be earned on those assets except where the Group anticipates that the cash flow will occur in a different

period

Weighted
average
effective Less than 1
31 December 2007 interest rafes month 5+ years Total
£ £ £
Trading investments - long positions Non-nterest bearing 26,597,490 26,597,490
Trade and other receivables Non-interest bearing 40,686,186 40,686,186
Trading investments - short positions Non-nterest bearing (11,802,867) - (11,802,867)
Trade and other payables Non-interest bearing (46,761,366) - {46,761,360)
Trade and other receivables Fixed interest rate
mstruments 5% 16,076,537 16,076,537
Cash and cash equivalents Variable mterest rate
nstruments 5% 16,244,160 16,244,160
24,963,603 16,076,537 41,040,141
Weighted
average
effective Less than 1
31 December 2006 mterest rates month 5+ years Total
£ £ £
Trading investments - long positions Non-nterest bearing 13,123,643 - 13,123,643
Trade and other receivables Non-interest bearmg 21,900,315 - 21,900,315
Trading investments - short positions Non-interest bearing (5,127,238) - (5,127,238)
Trade and other payables Non-interest bearing (26,968,091) - (26,968,091)
Trade and other receivables Fixed interest rate
instruments 5% 17,719,730 17,719,730
Cash and cash equivalents Variable mterest rate
Instruments 5% 9,780,584 - 9,780,584
12,709,213 17,719,730 30,428,943
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23. Financial Instruments (continued)
Except as detailed below, the carrying amounts of financial assets recored at amortised cost in the financial statements approximate

therr fair values

Carrymg value Fair value
2007 2006 2007 2006
£ £ £ £
Financial assets
Loans and receivables 16,076,537 17,719,730 15,816,624 17.392,615

24, Related party transactions
Transactions between the company and its subsidiaries, which are related parties have been eliminated on consolidation and are not

disclosed n this note

*

Remuneration of key management personnel

The remuneration of the directors, who are the key management personne! of the group, 1s set out below n aggregate for each of the

categories specified in 1AS 24 Related Party Disclosures
1 January 07 1 December 05

to to
31 December 07 31 December 06
£ £
Emoluments 5,064,000 2,398,000

The above emoluments, for the period to 31 December 2006, do not mclude an amount of £2,394,950 paid to James Durkin during the
period prior to his joming the Board, towards his profit share in his capacity as a partner of Cenkos LLP He joned the Board on 31
October 2006

There were no Directors who were members of a defined benefit pension scheme as at 31 December 2007 (2006 £mil)

Remuneration of the highest paid Director £ £

Emoluments 2,161,000 2,176,000

Directors' Interests in Ordinary Shares of Cenkos Securities ple
The Directors 1n office at the year-end had interests in the ordinary share capital of the Company as shown below
Pcrcentage mnterest as at

Name of Director Note 31 December 07 31 December 06 31 December 07

Andrew Stewart a) Beneficial 16,166,670 16,666,670 2227%
Non-beneficial 500,000 - 0 69%

James Durkin b) Beneficial 5,625,000 5,625,000 775%
Paul Roy <) Non-beneficial - 5,416,670 0 00%

a) During the year Andrew Stewart transferred 500,000 of his Ordinary shares to The Andrew Stewart Charitable Trust Andrew s a
trustee of this Charitable Trust
b) As at 31 December 2006, 1,875,000 of these Ordinary shares were held by NewSmith Capital Partners but were subject to an option
that had been granted to James Durkin The option agreement was agreed at the time of the Company’s admission to AIM  During the
year this option was exercised and the title of those shares were transferred to James Durkin
¢) These shares were held by NewSmith Capital Partners, of which Paul Roy 1s a limited partner The shares were subject to an option
agreement that was agreed to at the time of the Company’s admussion to AIM to certain semor executives of the Company During the
year these options were exercised and the title of those shares were transferred to those senior executives of the Company
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24, Related party transactions (continued)

Dhrectors' Interests in Share Options

Qutstanding at beginning of period
Granted during the period
Exercised during the period
Lapsed during the year

Outstanding and exercisable at the end of the period

2007
Weighted
Number of average
shares exercise

options price (in £)

1,055,515 1 0093
(28,469) .
1,027,046 10093

2006
Weighted
Number of average
shares exercise

options  price (in £}

1,055,515 10093
1,055,515 1 0093

The above options were granted on 23 October 2006 None of the Directors exercised options over the shares during the peried (2006
£ml)} During the year, as a result of Anthony Hobson's resignation, his options over shares in the Group lapsed
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Notice of annual general meeting

Notice 1s hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of Genkos Secunties plc {the 'Company’) will be held at
6 7 8 Tokenhouse Yard, London, EC2R 7AS on 27 May 2008 at 12 00 noon for the transaction of the following business

Ordinary business

As ordinary bustness to consider and, If thought fit, to pass the following resolutions each of which will be proposed as an
ordinary resolution, save for resolution 8, which will be proposed as a special resolution

1

7.1

72

81

82

That the Company's annual accounts for the year ended 31 December 2007, together with the Directors’ report and
the auditors' report on those accounts, be received

That a final dvidend of 12p per share for the year ended 31 December 2007 as recommended by the Directors be
declared payable on 5 June 2008 to shareholders on the register on 8 May 2008

That John Hodson be re-elected as Director
That Simon Melling be re-elected as Director

That Delaitte & Touche LLP be re-appointed as auditors to the Company until the conclusion of the next Annual
General Meetng of the Company

That the Directors be authonsed to fix the auditors’ remuneration

That for the purposes of section 80 of the Companies Act 1985 (the ‘Act’) (and so that expressions used In this
resolution shall bear the same meanings as tn the said section 80)

the Directors be and are generally and unconditionally authonsed to exercise all powers of the Gompany to allot
relevant secunties up to a maximum nominal amount of £239,559 11 to such persons and at such times and on such
terms as they think proper dunng the penod expinng at the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the Company
to be held in 2009 {unless praviously revoked or varied by the Company in general meeting), and

the Company be and Is hereby authonsed to make pnor to the expiry of such penod any offer or agreement which
would or might require relevant secunties to be allotted after the expiry of the sard period and the directors may allot
relevant secunties in pursuance of any such offer or agreement notwithstanding the expiry of the authonty given by
this resolution,

so that all previous authonties of the Directors pursuant to the said section 80 be and are hereby revoked

That subject to the passing of resolution 7 set out in the notice convening this Meeting, the Directors be and are
empowered in accordance with section 85 of the Act to allot equity secunties (as defined in section 94 of the Act) for
cash, pursuant to the authority conferred on them to allot relevant securities (as defined in section 80 of the Act) by
that resolution as If section 89(1) and sub-sections (1) ~ {8} of sectian 90 of the Act did not apply to any such
allotrment, provided that the power conterred by this resolution shall be imited to

the allotment of equity securties N connection with an 1ssue or offering In favour of holders of equity securities and any
other persons entitled to participate In such 1ssue or offering where the equiy secunties respectively attnbutable to the
interests of such holders and persons are proportionate {as nearty as may be) to the respective number of equity
secunties held by or deemed to be held by them on the record date of such allotment, subject only to such exclustons
or other arrangements as the Directors may consider necessary or expedient to deal with fractional entitiements or
legal or practical problerns under the laws or requirements of any recognised regulatory body or stock exchange In
any temtory, and

the allotment (otherwise than pursuant to sub-paragraph 8 1 above) of equity secunties up to an aggregate nominal
value not exceeding £36,296 84,

and this power shall, untess previously renewed, vaned or revoked by the Company in general meeting, expire at the
conclusion of the Annual General Mesting of the Company to be held in 2009, but shall extend to the making, before
such expiry, of an offer or agreement which would or might require equity secunties to be allotted after such expiry
and the directors may allot eguity secunities n pursuance of such offer or agreement as if the authonty conferred hag
not expired
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As special business to consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolutions which will be proposed as special resolutions

9.

8.1

9.2

23

94

9.5

10.
101

10.2

That the Company be and i1s hereby generally and unconditionally authonsed for the purpose of the Act to make
market purchases (as defined in section 163 of the Act) of ordinary shares of 1p each in the caprtal of the Company
{‘ordinary shares’) provided that

the maximum number of ordinary shares hereby authonsed to be purchased 1s 5,337,027 (representing approximately
9 9 per cent of the Company's 1ssued ordinary share capital at the date of this resolution},

the minimum price (exclusive of expenses) which may be pad for such ordinary shares 1s 1p per share, being the
nominal amount thereof,

the maximum pnce (exclusive of expenses) which may be paid for such ordinary shares shall be, for so long as the
ordinary shares of the Company are dealt in on AlM, 5% above the average price at which deals are done in the
ordinary shares taken from the AlM appendix to The London Stock Exchange Dady Official List for the five business
days before the purchase 1s made and, If at any ume the ordinary shares become hsted on the Ofiicial List of the
Financial Services Authority and traded cn the London Stock Exchange's market for listed secunties, an amount equal
to 5% above the average of the middle market quotations for such shares taken from The London Stock Exchange
Dally Official List for the five bustness days immediately preceding the day on which the purchase is made,

the authonty hereby conferred shall {unless previously renewed or revoked) expire ot the earlier of the end of the next
Annual General Meeting of the Company and the date which 1s 18 months after the date on which this resolution is
passed, and

the Company may make a contract to purchase its awn ordinary shares under the authonty conferred by this
resolution prior to the expiry of such authonty, and such contract will or may be executed wholly or partly after the
expiry of such authonty, and the Company may make a purchase of Its own ordinary shares in pursuance of any such
contract

That, pursuant to section 9 of the Act, the Articles of Association of the Gompany be altered by

deleting the present Article 145 1 and substituting the following new Article 145 1 therefore

“1451 may be a party to or otherwise directly or indirectly interested in
1451 1 any transaction or agreement with the Compary or In which the Company 1s otherwise interested, or
145 1 2 a proposed transaction or arrangement with the Company,”,

deleting the present Article 145 4 and substituting the following new Article 145 4 therefore

“145 4 may act by timself or his firm in a professional capacity for the Company {otherwise than as auditor) and he or
his firm shall be entitled to remuneration for professional services as if he wera not a Director,

save that with effect from the date on which sections 177 and 182 of the 20086 Act shall come into effect, a
Director shall, subject to sub-section 177(8} of the 2006 Act, be required to disclose all nterests whether or not
matenal n any transaction or arrangement referred to in Article 145 1 and the declaration of interest must {in
the case of a transaction or arrangement referred ta in Article 145 1 1) and may, but need not, (in the case of a
transaction or arrangement referred to in Article 145 1 2) be made

1454 1 at a meeting of the Directors, or

145 4 2 by notice to the Cirectors in accordance with
{a) Section 184 of the 2006 Act (notice In wnting), or
{b) Section 185 of the 2008 Act {general notice) ",
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10,3

inserting the following new Article 145A

“Directors’ interests other than in relation to transactions or arrangements with the Company

145A 1

145A 2

145A 3

145A 4

For the purposes of section 175 of the 2006 Act, the Directors shall have the power to authorse any matter
which would or might otherwise constitute or give nse to a breach of the duty of a Director under that Section
to avord a situation in which he has, or can have, a direct or indirect interest that conflicts, or possibly may
conflict, with the interests of the Company For these purposes references to a conflict of interest includes a
confict of nterest and duty and a conflict of duties This Article does not apply to a conflict of interest ansing
in relation to a transaction or arrangement with the Company

Authonsation of a matter under this Article shall be effective only If

145A 2 1 the matter in question shall have been proposed in writing (giving full particulars of the relevant
situation) for consideration at a meeting of the Directors, in accordance with the Board's normal
procedures or in such other manner as the Directors may approve,

145A 2 2 any reguirement as to the quorumn at the meeting of the Directors at which the matter 1s
considered 1s met without counting the Director 1n question and any other interested Director
{together the “Interested Directors”), and

145A 2 3 the matter was agreed to without the Interested Directors veting or would have been agreed to if
the votes of the Interested Directors had not been counted

Any authorisation of a matter pursuant to this Articls shall extend to any actuat or potential confict of interest
which may reasonably be expected to anse out of the matter so authorsed

Any authonsation of a matter under this Article shall be subject to such terms as the Directors may determine,
whether at the tme such authonsation 1s given or subsequently, and may be terminated by the Directors at
any tme Such terms may include, without imutation, terms that the relevant Directors

145A 4 1 will not be obliged to disclose 1o the Company or use for the benefit of the Company any
confidential Information received by him otherwise than by wirtus of his position as a Director, if to
do so would breach any duty of confidentiality to a third party,

145A 4 2 may be required by the Company to maintain in the strictest confidence any confidential
nformation relating to the Company which also relates to the situation as a result of which the
conflict arises {"the conflict situation™,

145A 4 3 may be required by the Company not to attend any part of a meeting of the Directors at wiich any
matter which may be relevant to the conflict situation 1s to be discussed, and not to view any
board papers relating to such matters, and

145A 4 4 shall not be obliged to account to the Company for any remuneration or other benefits receved by
him In consequence of the conflict situation

A Director shall comply with any obfigation imposed on him by the Directors pursuant to any such authonsation

145A 5 A Director shall not, save as otherwise agreed by him, be accountable to the Company for any benefit which

he {or a person connected with im} denves from any matter authonsed by the Directors under this Article and
any contract, transaction or arrangement relating thereta shall not be hable to be avoided on the grounds of
any such benefit

145A 6 The provisions of this Article shall take effect on 1 October 2008 or any later date on which section 175 of the

2006 Act comes into effect *, and







[

Cenkos Secunties plc Annual Report 2007

10.4 deleting the words “Part VI of the Act” in Article 146 4 and substituting the words “Part 22 of the 2006 Act”, and
10.5 Inserting, in the first Ing of Article 147 between the words “145”" and "and 146", the words *, 145A"

By order of the Board

Stephen Doherty
Company Secretary

4 Aprl 2008

Registered office

6 7 8 Tokenhouse Yard
London

EC2R 7AS

Notes:

1

A member entitled to attend and vota at the Meeting convened by the above Notice 15 entitled to appoint one or more proxies 10 exercise
all or any of the nghts of the member to attend and speak and vote in tus place A proxy need not be a member of the Company

To appoint a proxy you may use the Form of Proxy enclosed with this Notice of Annual General Meeting To be valid, the Form of Proxy,
together with the power of attarney or other authonty (f any) under which itis signed or a notanalty certified or office copy of the same,
must be deposited not less than 48 hours before the meeting (or any adjournment thereof] at the offices of the Cempany's registrars,
Capita Registrars, PO Box 25, Beckenham, Kent BR3 4BR Completion of the form of proxy will not prevent you from attending and
voting in person

CREST members who wish to appoint & proxy or proxies by utlieing the GREST electronic proxy appaintment service may do s for the
Arnual General Meeting and any adjournment(s) thareof by utiksing the procedures descrbed in the CREST Manual CREST personal
members or other CREST sponscred membears, and thosa CREST members who have appointed (a) voting service provider(s), should
refer to ther CREST sponsor or voting serace provider(s), who will be able to take the appropnate action on thewr hehalf

In order for a proxy appointment made by means of GREST to be valid, the appropnate CREST message {a "CREST Proxy Instruction’)
must be propery authenticated in accordance with Euroclear UK & Ireland's specifications and must contain the information required for
such instructions, as described In the CREST Manual The message must be transmitted so as to be received by the 1ssuer's agent,

{ID RA10) by the latest time for receipt of praxy appointments specified in this Notice of AGM For this purposs, the trme of receipt will
be taken to be the tme (as determined by the tmestamp applied to the messags by the CREST Applications Host) from which the
1ssuer’'s agent 1s able to retrieve the message by enquiry to CREST in the manner prescribed by CREST

CREST members and, where applicable, ther CREST sponsors or voting service providers should note that Euroclear UK & Ireland
does not make available special procedures n CREST for any particular messages Normal system timings and limitations will therefore
apply In relation to the input of CREST Proxy Instructions 1t 1s the responsibility of the CREST member concerned to take {or, if the
CREST member 1s a CREST personal member or sponsorad member or has appointed {2) voting service provider(s), to procure that his
CREST sponsor or voting service provider(s) take(s)) such action as shalt be necessary to ensure that a message Is transmitted by
means of the CREST systemn by any parucular time In this connaction, CREST members and, where applicable, therr CREST sponsors
or voling service providers are referred, in particular, to those sections of the CREST Manual concerning practical imitations of the
CREST system and tmings

The Company may treat as nvald a CREST Proxy Instruction In the circumnstances set out in Regulation 35(5)(a) of the Uncertificated
Secunties Regulation 2001
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5

7

Pursuant to regulation 41 of the Uncertificated Secunties Regulations 2001, only shareholders registered in the register of members of
the Company as at 6 pm on 25 May 2008 shall be entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting in respect of the number
of shares registered in ther name at such tme If the Meeting I1s adjourned, the tme by which a person must be entered on the register
of members of the Company in order to have the nght to attend and vote at the adjourned Mesting ts 6 p m on the day precaeding the
date fixed for the adjourned Meeting Changes to the register of members after the relevant times shall be disregarded in determining
the nghts of any person to attend and vote at the Meeting

In the case of jont holders, the vote of the serior holder who tenders a vote whether in person or by proxy shall be accepted to the
exclusion of the votes of the other jaint holders and, for this purpose, senlonty shall be determined by the order 1n which the names
stand in the register of members of the Company 0 respect of the relevant jont holding

The following documents are avalable for ingpection at the registered office of the Company, 6 7 8 Tokenhouse Yard, London EG2R 7AS,
dunng usual business hours on any weekday [Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays excluded) from the date of this Notice until the
conclusion of the Annual General Meeting and will be avallable for inspection at the place of the Annua!l General Meeting for at least

15 minutes pnor to and dunng the Meeting

&) copies of service contracts between the Directars and the Company or its subsidiary undertakings, and

) the Articles of Association of the Company referad to in resolution 10 above (together with a copy of such Articles of Association
marked to show the proposed changes)
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Explanatory notes to the notice of annual general meeting

Resolution 1 - Company's annual report and accounts 2007 {ordinary resolution)

Company law requires the Directors 16 present to the Annual General Mesting the Annual Accounts, the Directars' Report
and the audttors’ report on those accounts

Resoclution 2 — Final dvidend {ordinary resolution)

The payment of a final dwdend of 12 pance per share in respect of the year ended 31 December 2007, which 1s
recommended by the Board, requires the approval of the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting

Resolutions 3 and 4 — Re-election of Directors (ordinary resolutions)

The existing articles of association of the Company {the 'Articles’) require certain of the Directors to retire by rotation at each
Annual General Meeting At the Annual General Meeting, gach of John Hodson and Simon Melling will retire and offer himself
for re-election Resolutions 3 and 4 propose therr respective re-elections

Resolutions 5 and 6 — Re-appomtment of auditors and determination of their remuneration {ordmary resolutions)

The Company Is required to appoint auditors at each Annual General Meeting at which accounts are presented, to hold office
unti the conclusion of the next such meeting The Audit Committee has reviewed the effectiveness, independence and
objectvity of the external auditors, Deloitte & Touche LLP, on behalf of the Board, who now propose therr reappointment as
auditors of the Company Deloitte & Touche LLP has advised of its willingness to stand for reappointment as the auditor of
the Compary Resolution § authonses the Directors, in accordance with standard practice, to negotiate and agree the
remuneration of the auditors 1n practice, the Audit Committee will consider the audit fees for recommendation to the Board

Resolution 7 = Authonty to allot shares {ordinary resolution)

Resolution 7 asks shareholders to grant the Directors authonty under section 80 of the Comparies Act 1985 (the '1985 Act’)
to allot shares up to a maximum aggregate nominal value of £239,559 11 (being approximately 1/3 of the nominal value of
the 1ssued share capital of the Company as at 4 Apnil 2008, {being the latest practical date prior to the publication of the
Report and Accounts) including the 18,684,300 B ordinary shares of 1p each in the capital of the Company (the ‘B Shares’)
which were then in i1ssue) This 1s the maximum permitted amount under best practice corporate governance guidelines The
authonty will expire at the end of the Annual General Meeting of the Company in 2009 The Directors have no present
mtention of exercising such authonty

Resoclution 8 — Disapplication of pre-emption nghts (special resolution)

Resolution 8, which will be proposed as a special resclution, seeks authonty to 1ssue equity secunties of the Company for
cash without application of the pre-emption nghts provided by section 89 of the 1985 Act up to an aggregate nominal value
of £36,296 B4 {being approxmately 5% of the Company’s issued share capital as at 4 Apnl 2008 (being the latest pract:cable
date prior to the publication of the report and accounts), Including the B Shares which were then in1ssug) The resolution also
disapplies the statutary pre-emption provisions In connection with pre-emptive offenngs, for exarmple, nghts issues and
allows the Directors, In the case of a nghts 18sue, to make appropnate arrangements in relation to fractional entitlements or
other legal or practical problems which might anse This authorty will expire at the end of the Annual General Meeting of the
Company in 2009
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Resolution 9 — Authonty to purchase company’s own ordinary shares (special resolution}

Resolution @ to be proposed at the Annual General Meeting seeks authonty from holders of ordinary shares of 1p each in the
capital of the Company (‘ordinary shares) for the Company to make market purchases of its own ordinary shares, such
authority being Imited to the purchase of 8 9% of the ordinary shares In 1ssue as at 4 April 2008 The maximum price payable
for the purchase by the Company of its own ordinary shares will be lmited to 5% above the average of the middle market
quotations of the Company's ordinary shares, as denved from the Daly Official List of the London Stock Exchange, for the
five business days pror to the purchase The mimmum pnce payable by the Company for the purchase of its own ordinary
shares will be 1p per share {peing the amount equal to the nominal value of an ordinary share) The authonty to purchase the
Company's own ordinary shares will only be exercised 1f the Directors consider that there 1s likely to be a beneficial impact on
earnings per ordinary share and that it 1s in the best interests of the Company at the time

Options to subscribe for up to 1,204,881 ordinary shares have been granied and are ouistanding as at 4 Aprl 2008 (being the
latest practicable date pnor to publication of this document) representing 2 24% of the 1ssued ordinary share capital at that
date If the Directors were 1o exercise in full the power for which they are seeking authonty under resolution 8, the options
outstanding as at 4 April 2008 would represent 2 48% of the ordinary share capital in 1ssue following such exercise

Resolution 10 — Director’s authenisation of conflicts of interest — amendment to the articles (special resolution)

The Companies Act 2006 (the ‘2006 Act’) sets out directors’ general duties which largely codify the existing law but with
sorme changes Under the 2006 Act, from 1 October 2008 a director must avoid a situation where he has, or can have, a
direct or ndirect interest that conficts, or possibly may conflict with the Company's interests The requirement 1s very broad
and could apply, for example, if a Director becomes a director of another company or a trustee of another crgarisation The
20086 Act allows drectors of public companies to authonse conflicts and potential conflicts, where appropnate, where the
articles of association contain a provision to this effect The 2006 Act also allows the articles of association to contain other
provisions for dealing with directors' conflicts of interest to avoid a breach of duty The insertion of Article 145A into the
Articles give the Directors authonity to approve such situations and to include other provisions to allow conflicts of interest to
be dealt with in a simdar way to the current position

There are safeguards which will apply when Directors decide whether to authonse a conflict or potential conflict First, only
Directors who have no interest in the matter being considered will be alble to take the relevant decision, and secondly, In
taking the decision the Directors must act n a way they consider, n good faith, will be most liely to promote the Company's
success The Directors will be able to impose irmits or conditions when giving authonsation 1f they think this 1s appropnate

It 15 also proposed that the Articles should contain provisions relating to confidential nformatian, attendance at Board
meetings and avallability of Board papers to protect a Director being in breach of duty 1if a conflict of interest or potential
confhict of interest anses These provisions will only apply where the position gving nse to the potential conflict has
previously been authorised by the Directors

The proposed changes to the Articles will only be effective when the relevant provisions of the 2006 Act come into force,
which 1s expected to take place on 1 October 2008







